%

(OTD)(FBI)

From: | [FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 11:08 AM
To: (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Re: LPR status --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

That could work as it would only be a 2.5 hour drive for us to pick it up. However, if

| is picking stuff

up, maybe they can drop it off in! on their way back. | don’t know how that works though. We had a| fhat
rom

we used on a case and someone
them on a run up this way or out West. | will check into that.

Thanks,

From:| I(OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 9:20 AM
To:l I(FBI)

Cc; [ (OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Re: LPR status --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

SC came 0 Jand picked it up. It's possible we can catch

b&
p7cC
b7E

I have our logistics guy working on what it would cost to ship it, but we could make other arrangements. For example,
consider th] ) . }; like and :
| We start by driving thq [to FBI| [office, drop it off, and they drive it to FBI| | -

Field Office. Lastly, you drive untd Inick un the trailor and drive it hack ta r, if you have
another idea, please let us know. ERF.

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From: (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 9:26 AM
o E— ()

Subject: RE: Re: LPR status --- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-219-ALPRS

bH6E
b7cC
b7E

b7E

b&
b7C
b7E




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Actually that was a lot quicker than | thought it would be. | know the paperwork part of this must be a real pain to deal
with. We truly appreciate the work that both of you are doing for us out here in the field. How will we get th
| | Will we need to pick them up or can they be delivered?

From:| |(OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 8:13 AM
To:| lFBI);I |(OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Re: LPR status --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hello

No problem, your timing is perfect. The|:| were delivered a couple of months ago. We are working with

Machine Processing Unit (MPU) to get them outfitted with the necessary parts to mount the LPR cameras|:|and lare

should be ready in a couple of weeks.

Sorry for the delay but, it took a while to get them through the requisition process and special parts required for the
application.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give us a call.

Regards,

[ 1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

Froml I (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 8:04 AM
To: | (OTD)(FBL);| |(OTD) (CON)
Subject: Re: LPR status --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-220-ALPRS

b7E

be
b7cC
b7E

bé
b7C

b7E




%
# Sorry that | have not been in touch sooner. Just checking in to check the status of th4 |LPR’s. | have not
heard from the case agent in awhile regarding any progress in dealing with_____lregarding putting the LPR’s on the
I will be giving him a call today to discuss. Hope all is well.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-221-ALPRS

bo

b7C
b7D

b7E




[oTD)(FBI).

From: I loTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: _Thursday, August 04, 2011 7:35 AM ' bic
To: OTD) gCON)I=#|fQ D) (EBD] |
1 (OTD) (FRIY: (OTD) (FBI); (OTD)
FBI . lloTnRvERNT oTD) (FBI
(OTD) (FBI):| | (OTD)(CON); | (OTD)

(CON)
Ce: [ foTD) (FBY____J(OTD)(FBI);| |(OTD)
_ (CON) .
Subject: RE: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011

--- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I would like to get some LPR info into OTD’s Annual Report. We want something that is eye catchy and shows the };S c
program is moving forward. Probably a photo of theI and then a US map of where systems +17&

are located, or any other creative idea you have. If you don’t have photos now, but will have them shortly, include a
place holder for a photo, and we can get a better photo to Ijl later.

If you have not see past annual reports, “Last yeat’s report can be viewed on the OTD homepage by clicking on the
“Resources” icon in the center of the page. Then, click on the “OTD Annual Reports” link at the top of the page. SRU has
extra hard copies should you need one fot easy reference.”

From| [(con)
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 4:38-PM

To: oy B, 1(oTD) (FBI); OID) (FBL); .
[ [(aTD) (ERD: | [(OTD) (EB]) (OTD(FBD); b7C

(OTD) (FBI);| [(0TD) (FBI);| OTD)(CON);| [(OTD) (CON)
Cc: | | (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

If you have something to submit for the Annual, please email to me to compile for submission by Friday, August 19",
Thanks

Video Surveillance Unit i f C
MnamﬂLAThtut
(Fax)
FBI-222-ALPRS
b6
b7C

From: (OTD)(CON)




.

Sent: Tuesd 10:05 AM
Toi #OTD\ (FBIY: | | (OTDRJF_BIE#kOTD% fFBI%'f
[ [(OTD) (FRIY: koTpYERN: (OTD) (FBI);

(OTDY(CON)] [(oTD) (FBDY;] lcoTD)XEB)—— ——](OTD) (FBL);
[ (OTD)(FBI)] [OTD) (FBI)| [(oTD) (FBIM |
(OTD) (FBLY (OTD) (CON)] [ (OTD) (FBI); | [ e
(OTD)(CON);| {GTD) (FBL); {OTD)(FBL);] [(GTD) (FBD):
[ [(OTD) (CON)] |(oTD) (FBI); | [(0TD) (FBI)]|
(OTD) (CON)
Cc:| KoTD) (FBI);| | (o1D) (FBI); | |(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: FW: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

©ALL:

Please complete the below tasking for the FY 2011 OTD Annual Report and submit your Unit responses to myself and e
by NLT COB Tuesday, August 23, 2011. b7c

Let us know if you have any questions!!

Thank vou,

be
Executive Administrative Assistant bic
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division -
From| (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 9:42 AM :
To: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI):] [(oTD) (FBI)] k1TED) (ERIY:
(oTD) (FBD)] |(0TD) (FBL); | (OTD) (FBI); |
(OTD) (FBI
Cci (DOY(OGAY] [coTDY(FB); [ oTD) (FBI);| L (oTD)
(CON)] |(0TD) (FBI) [(oTD) (coN) Y0s) (FBI):] | e
(0S)Y(CON)] [(0s).(EBD)I | (0s) (FBI);| (OTD) (FBI); 17c
[ (OTD) (FBLY [cotDy(coNyl_———LoTD)(CON);
[loTD) (FBI)] I(OTD)(FBI),I_)_(_)_l(OTD) (conyl—— 1
|(OTD) (FBD [oTD) (FeD);] [ (oTD) (FBI); I
(OTD)(FBI); [ (OTD) (CON) '

Subject: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB August 30, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High - .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning,

FBI-223-ALPRS ‘
It’s that time of year again! Each Unit should submit information not to exceed one page that includes highlights,

accomplishments, and other significant items for the FY 2011 OTD Annual Report. All submissions must be Section-




o, -

Chief approved. At the bottom of this e-mail there is an attachment that contains helpful instructions; please pay special
attention to the photograph requirements. Please provide the following for the FY 2011 OTD Annual Repott:

1. Please Do Not Include Mission Statements! Describe your Unit’s roles and responsibilities (without using the
- word mission). We want to make this report engaging, yet a light and easy read.

2. Unclassified Year-End Numbers/Statistics of some sott should be included. For example, the numbet of
ELSUR discs produced, number of tours given, number of TMD requests, number of packages shipped, number of
audio, visual and image exams, number of terabytes processed, number of hours of instruction, numbet: of systems
installed, etc. are all good examples from various units of statistics. If you do not have a single statistic to provide, be
sure to include info. on significant accomplishments and/or cases. Noze: At the end of the fiscal yeat, a follow-up e-
mail will be sent to request final yeat-end stats. Leave a placeholder for final totals or provide the most current
statistics for your Unit’s submissions.

3. Please Submit New Unclassified Photographs depicting the Unit’s function and/or role in OTD. Avoid
“yearbook photos” (or in other words people simply smiling into the camera). If people are in the photos please have
them actively doing something. Tools, machines, equipment, etc. ate acceptable. Please remove your badges when
taking photos. The more pictures submitted the better. SRU has a camera available if you would like to
take photographs and submit them for the Annual Report. Call ot e-mail me to schedule a date and time.
Do not include photos pulled from the Internet.

4.  Submit write-ups focusing on employees who have received special recognition (i.e. Directot’s Awards, Attorney
General’s Award, Fellowships, etc). Please provide sufficient information, a few paragraphs if possible AND an
official photo.

5. Submit photogtaphs you may possess from high-level visitors to OTD, the OTD All Employee Conference, the OTD
TI/TM Conference, etc.

Last yeat’s report can be viewed on the OTD homepage by clicking on the “Resoutces™ icon in the centet of the page. Then,
click on the “OTD Annual Reports” link at the top of the page. SRU has extra hard copies should you need one for easy
reference.

If you have any questions or concetns, please don’t hesitate to contact me. Thanks.

<< File: Guidelines for Submissions FY 2011.doc >>

Management and Program Analyst
Strategic Resources Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-224-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | lioTD) (cony bé
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 1:09 PM b7cC
To: ! (OTD) (FBI)] oy Fen[ ]
Dy (FBI) ;
Cc: (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011
--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7C
The following is the justification for the:|
Currently the LPR {License Plate Reader) program uses a| |

b7E
Hosting the LPR| |
{

From: (OTD) (FBI) ,
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 10:34 AM be

Tor |(0TD) (FBI%I (OTD) (FBI) pc
Cc: J(oTD) (CON); (OTD)(FBI) _

Subject: RE: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please prepare a paragraph and send to Thanks. b6
b7C
From] (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:59 AM b6
b7C

Tof [(0TD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)
Cc:| [(oTD) (con); (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-225-ALPRS




<

&_Clrassification: UNCLASSIFIED

. bé
Heyl | hit me up for 4 |to support LPR. Can you provide me with a request for b7C
this effort. | simply need some justification to push this forward if you deem it necessary. - bIE
Thanks,

be

VSuU : b7C
From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, Auqust 08, 2011 9:49 AM b6
To: (OTD) (FBI); l(oTD) (FBI) b7C
ccy (OTD) (CON) (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Repoit - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Not sure who is consolidating VSU’s input with respect to the annual report. This is the operations input. It can be Ef
tailored to match the Unit’s priorities as required. ©
From: (FBI) s
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:05 AM 2 - o
To: KOTD) (FBI) b
Cc: [(oTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgsification: UNCLASSIFIED

~1 Gy

|

C
Here,is a copy of the LPR information that can be used for this year’s OTD, “Annual Report”.
Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to make any additional adjustments.
Regards,
Video Surveitlance Unit (VSU) iic

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

FBI-226-ALPRS




T

C << File: LPR Program 08-08-2011.ppt >>

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 7:35 AM ,

Toil (om)(cony[__— — _J(oTD) (FBD);| Jotp) (Fary; | be
(OTD) (FBD); (OTD) (FBL); (OTD)(FBI); (OTD) bIC

(FBL);] (OTD) (FBLY (OTD)(CON){ ](OTD) (CON)

Cc:| OTD) (FBI);| [(oTD)(FBI);| {OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

~1 Oy

e

I would like to get some LPR info into OTD’s Annual Report. We want something that is eye catchy and shows the

program is moving forward. Probably a photo of the | and then a US map of where systems 1,7
are located, or any other creative idea you have. If you dont have photos now, but will have them shortly, include a

place holder for a photo, and we can get a better photo to I:IIater.

If you have not see past annual reports, “Last year’s report can be viewed on the OTD homepage by clicking on the
“Resources™ icon in the center of the page. Then, click on the “OTD Annual Reports” link at the top of the page. SRU has
extra hard copies should you need one for easy reference.”

From:| [(oTD) (Con) fi ic

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 4:38 PM o

To:| l(OTD) (FBI): OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBD);

[ OTD) (FRIY: OTD) (FBI); (OTD)(FBL);

(OTD) (FBI) | I(OTD) (FBI) ;| |(OTD)(CON) il _](OTD) (CON)

Ccif | (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Clasgsification: UNCLASSIFIED

If you have something to submlt for the Annual, please email to me to compile for submission by Friday, August 19",

Thanks

Video Surveillance Unit

Management Assistant e
ielel
b7

(Fax) -

FBI-227-ALPRS

From:l |(OTD)(CON)
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 10:05 AM




A

Tod | comD) (FBIY] |(oTD) (FBI);! | (0TD) (FB);

1 [(OTD) (FBL):| [(oTD)(FBD)] i J(OTD) (FBI); |
(OTD)Y(CON):| [ (OTD) (FBD)] [(oTD)(FBI); (OTD) (FBI);
[(OTDY(FBD)] [(OTD) (FEL:I (OTD) (FBIY | ..
(OTD) (FB)] (OTD) (CONY:| (OTD) (FBLY;| I b7C
OTD)(CON): (OTD) (FBI); OTD)(FBI); [(oTD) (FBD:
(OTD) (CON); (OTD) (FBL); [(O0TD) (FBI);]

(OTD) (CON)
Ce:| [oTD) (FBI); | | (oTD) (FBI);1 [OTD)(FBI)

Subject: FW: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB Tuesday, AUGUST 23, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

ALL:

Please complete the below tasking for the FY 2011 OTD Annual Report and submit your Unit responses to myself and
by NLT COB Tuesday, August 23, 2011. b7cC

Let us know if you have any questions!!

Thank you,

Executive Administrative Assistant b7C
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division - ERF/FO

From{ [FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 9:42 AM

To: DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI);l J(OTD) (FBI); | [(ITED) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI); | | (OTD) (FBI);| |(0TD) (FBI);|

(OTD) (FBI
Cc: ;{_:I(DO)(OGA);I @GN | (oTD) (FBD);| | (oTD)
(CON); (OTD) (FRI) ] (OTD) (CON); (0S) (FBI); Y

(0s)(cony;| |(0s) (FBD)] |(0S) (FBT) (OTD) (FBI);  b7C

[(0TD) (FBI)] | (OTD) (CON); OTD)(CON);
[(QTD) (EBD)I OTD)(FBI);] |(0TD) (Con)] .
[(oTD) (FBL) (OTD) (FBI); | | (oTD) (FBI);] |
(OTD)(FBI);| |(OTD) (CON)
Subject: DATA CALL - FY 2011 OTD Annual Report - Deadline COB August 30, 2011 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning, | FBI-228-ALPRS

I¥’s that time of year again! Each Unit should submit information not to exceed one page that includes highlights,
accomplishments, and other significant items for the FY 2011 OTD Annual Repozt. All submissions must be Section-

4




.

Chlef approved At the bottom of this e-mail there is an attachment that contains helpful instructions; please pay special
* attention to the photograph requirements. Please provide the following for the FY 2011 OTD Annual Repott:

1. Please Do Not Include Mission Statements! Desctibe your Unit’s roles and respon51b1lmes (without using the
word mission). We want to make this report engaging, yet a light and easy read.

2. Unclassified Year-End Numbers/Statistics of some sort should be included. For example, the numbet of
ELSUR discs produced, number of tours given, number of TMD tequests, number of packages shipped, number of
audio, visual and image exams, number of terabytes processed, number of houts of instruction, number of systems
installed, etc. are all good examples from vatious units of statistics. If you do not have a single statistic to provide, be
sute to include info. on significant accomplishments and/or cases. Note: At the end of the fiscal year, a follow-up e-
mail will be sent to request final year-end stats. Leave a placeholder for final totals or provide the most current
statistics for your Unit’s submissions.

3. Please Submit New Unclassified Photographs depicting the Unit’s function and/ot role in OTD. Avoid
“yearbook photos” (or in other words people simply smﬂmg into the camera). If people are in the photos please have
them actively doing something. Tools, machines, equipment, etc. ate acceptable. Please temove your badges when
taking photos. The more pictures submitted the better. SRU has a camera available if you would like to
take photographs and submit them for the Annual Report. Call ot e-mail me to schedule a date and time.
Do not include photos pulled from the Internet. ‘

4. Submit wtite-ups focusing on employees who have received special recognition (i.e. Ditectot’s Awatds, Attorney
General’s Award, Fellowships, etc). Please provide sufficient information, a few paragraphs if possible AND an
official photo.

5. Submit photographs you may possess from high-level visitots to OTD, the OTD All Employee Confetence, the OTD
TI/TM Conference, etc.

Last year’s report can be viewed on the OTD homepage by clicking on the “Resoutces” icon in the center of the page. Then,
click on the “OTD Annual Reports” link at the top of the page. SRU has extra hard copies should you need one for easy
+ reference.

If you have any questions or concetns, please don’t hesitate to contact me. Thanks.

<< File: Guideli for Submissions FY 2011.doc >>

Management and Program Analyst . Te

Strategic Resoutces Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-229-ALPRS
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Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-230-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

1515

From: | (FBI)
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 2:48 PM
To: [ |(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Plate Reader --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

No Problem.

| am on vacation next week and wont return until the 22",

Thanks

From: (FBI)

Sent: Friday, August 12,2011 11:58 AM
To:l |(FBI)
Ccy [(0TD) (cON)

Subject: RE: Plate Reader --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

We are very sorry for the delay. We are just having a problem with a vendor getting CPU’s to us. The

we are waiting on the CPU’s. We should have everything done by end of next week.

Regards,

[ 1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From:l i(FBI)

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 10:46 AM
S — s
Subject: Plate Reader --- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-232-ALPRS

b7C
b7E

are built, but

bée
bicC
b7E




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hev:|

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just checking on the status of the plate readers.

FBI-233-ALPRS

be
b7C
b7E




(OTD)(FBI)

b6
b7C

From: I [FBI) TR

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 12:01 PM

To: OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: status of LPR --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Great news on the LPR. Thank you

As for shipping, | am not sure if anyone needs a vehicle out in the west coast, but | am flying out there for training at the b7E
end of September and if anyone needed a vehicle brought out here | could| | However,
that would require a need for a car out to the west coast and | have not heard of that need in awhile.
Do you have any extra vehicles lying around that you want to give away because you don’t need (maybe an F250 super
duty truck, suburban, or even a hummer) hahahal
I don’t know if that suggestion helps, but if you hear of anything | would be willing to do what is needed
Thanks
bé

From] [(oTD)(FBI) b7c
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 5:40 AM P7E
To: } (FBI)
Ccjl j(oTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: status of LPR -~- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
W]
I would Jove to take you up on that trip. You're right, it’s too hot here!!!
Your ears must be burning... Your| | should be complete by the end of next week. It’s been at
Machine Processing Unit (MPU) for the last couple of months waiting on parts and scheduling. Once it is complete,
and | will need to install the LPR Then we will ship it out to you. ' e

b7cC

If you have any good ideas for shipment, please let me know. Otherwise | will have our logistics folks to take care of it. b7E

Please feel free to email or give me a call if you have any additional questions. Tell 1 said, “hello”!
Regards,
b6
I | p7C
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) FBI-234-ALPRS

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program




bé
b7C
b7E
From: (FBI) -
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 3:30 PM
Toi:kom)(ﬂsl) ,
Subject: status of LPR --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. b6
Hi b7C
b7E
How is everything back east? If it gets too hot for you let us know and we can get you another trip out to
The case agent for the LPR has been asking me about the status of the LPR. Do you have any update | can pass along to
him. Any info would be helpful.
Thanks
b6
b7C
bTE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-235-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

bé

From: | KOTD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 9:49 AM , b7E
To: I(FBI)
Cc: (OTD)(FBD] | (OTD) (CON)
Subject: TMD 13335 - License Plate discussions with| --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7C
When you get back'in the office, please visit VSU’s website and look at the LPR info. I:ldid a good job of
getting the info there. ‘
VSU, Products, Cameras, License Plate Readers.
We need to start plénning our FY12 acquisitions. ‘Look at the equipment you have, look at where it is going, and
then start planning what we need for FY12. Thanks.
bé
b7C
OTD, Video Surveillance Unit
Office:| |
Cell:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-236-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: |

| (FBI)

Sent: I_E;id_aLJ_ungzg_fOH 10:01 AM
To: (OTDVERN

Cc: |
Subject: RTN 15815

Hi
___Thankvan

RTN 15815
Greetings,
Could you please send me a License Plate Reader

Please ship to my attention:

Attn:|

Thank vqu,

koTD) (FBI)

I submitted the below RTN for a license plate reader. I look forward to using this device.

FBI-237-ALPRS

b6
b7C




(OTD)(FBI) ‘

From: | |(OTD) (CON) b7C

Sent: Wednesday, Juné 15, 2011 10:07 AM TR
To: —I(ERL
Cc: L l(TDo)FBI); | (©0TD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: TMD for Acguiring LPR Server, -—- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi
l | b6
The replacement camera should be ready next week. Installation would still have to be coordinate The -E7 c
b7E
|_Lijs_T care,
b6

From| [(FBI) : b7E
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 3:47 PM :

Tor | (OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: TMD for Acguiring LPR Server, --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
Hi b7C
Things are going great. The server is working just fine, so thanks again for all of your help.
' b7E
Regarding the:l mentioned below, do you know when it will be replaced? Also, will we automatically start
collecting on it when it is operational? ‘ .
Thanks again.
b6
: b7cC
From: kOTD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:31 AM
Toj |(FBI)
Subject: RE: TMD for Acguiring LPR Server,
bTE

Thd |We're scheduling a replacemelglgl_23 8-ALPRS




From:|

—_IreD)
" Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 1:56 PM
To: 1(OTD) (CON)
Cc: (FBI); ((FBI)
Subject: FW: TMD for Acguiring LPR Server,
Some follow up. |
The thee cameras showing up are;
ELSAG .
ELSAG u
ELSAG -
ELSAG is not showing up.
Do | have the IDs incorrect?
From:| (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 1:48 PM
To:| [(OTD) (CON)
ce: | — 1 (FBD); | |(FBI)

Subject: RE: TMD for Acguiring LPR Server,

W]

b
It looks like we are collecting data from two of the three cameras shown. Also two of the three camera id tags match up

with the camera information | received from

However, | have two problems and one question.

b7C
b7E

be

7C

hen he provided me with some sample data.

b7E

Thanks

From:| [ (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 2:26 PM
Toj | (FBI)

Subject: RE: TMD for Acguiring LPR Server,

FBI-239-ALPRS




Hij

|was out last week. He'll be back in the office around 2:30 and then we’ll try again to get the

going. Before he left, we were ahle td lnd our office... so I'm pretty sure
his end will work... ’'m trying to get a hold of so we can confirm the configuration at your end.

The quickest way to confirm that you are receiving data is to use thq |
Once it looks like we have the link up, I'll give you a call and step through the client use.

From:l . < ,i(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 11:30 AM
To:| |(CON)

Subject: RE: TMD for Acguiring LPR Server,

i ]

b6
k7C
b7E

This is a rather silly (juestion but | am trying to check on our server as to whether we are actually

primary server.
What is a good way to go about this?

Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-240-ALPRS




|(OTD)(FBI)

From: |

FBY) be
Sent: I_'[huﬁgﬂ_Augm'} 18, 2011 10:50 AM p7C
To: OTD)(FBI){ [OTD) (CON)l b7E
(F
R ata. --- UNCLASSIFIED

Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

No worries|:| Ok, | just called

Isince it seems IikeIZlhas a lot on the plate. | spoke with

[CJthis morning:
bé
| | Please usel bs the POC for the]___|All his jnfo is stated below. said to pass {1;76
- . . . b7D
on his desk and cell phone to the| |guy and he will coordinate this on I:I end. b7E
said to call him anytime to work out a date to get our equipment in there.
Hopefully, we’ll be up and running soon!
From:| [FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:24 AM ‘ bé
To: | G |(0TD) (CONy; | |(FBI) b7¢C
Subject: RE] [Data. -~ UNCLASSIFIED bIE
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
H bé
b7C
Sorry for the delay! were in :lyesterday. bR

Anyway, hereis

contact information:

bé
b7C
b7D
b7E
I left a voice message for| yesterday, but | have not heard from him. | think that | need your help with
getting a contact for our dsl coordination and initial equipment installation. ~
. o
b7C

Have a great day!!!

FBI-241-ALPRS
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“Rega'rds,

b6
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) k7C
License Reader (LPR) Program
From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 2:11 PM b6
To: (OTD) (CONY); | | (FB) b7cC
Cc: (OTD)(FBI) ' b7D
Subject: RE: Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C
Do you all have] | contact phone number? | need it for my own paperwork and can’t find it....thanks.
M
From{ | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 10:04 AM bé
To: | (FBI); | (FBI) b7c
Cc: (OTD)(FBI) b7D
Subject: RE: Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
After speaking with .. here are our thoughts: -
VSU Shall provide
VSU Shall provide
VSU Shall provide 7D
VSU Shall provide b7E
VSU Shall provide
| lwe have limited staff).
We shall provide| f our system|
I:Ishall have the] |
After looking at several options... it seems the simplest configuration would be:
7D
L7E

FBI-242-ALPRS




The software for this configuration is

See you guys at 11:30 tomorrow.

_Izkel care,

From{] | (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 3:41 PM
To: G |(oTD) (con)

Subject: RE: Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

We can also discuss SOPs on Thurs?! G

From [FBI)
Sen_t;ﬂgsgﬂ_mng_lm, 2011 1:17 PM

To: (QTD) (CON)

Cc: | (FBI)

Subject: FW: Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

please give me your thoughts on the e-mail below — thanks.

M

From| | (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 11:18 AM
To{ kotD) (con)

ccil | (FBI)

Subject: RE Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-243-ALPRS
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]

ELSAG

fomorrow, we’re bringing a software tool that should automatically provide
[assuming the ets us run the software on their server).




"0k, cool, thanks|:| Hey, | have another question. | was meeting with the CDC yesterday doing the MOU with|:|

a4

and she asked if we had thought about the SOPs for this thing. | hadn’t really. One thing she asked me was who will Efc
“maintain” the system or fix it when something goes wrong (I should say “if” hing goes wrong right?) Would that 7p
be your grou I would think if it was a computer problem the IT folks a could take a look at it, but if it b7E
something more than that, | wasn’t sure who that would be. '
From:| |(OTD) (CON) bé
Sent: Wednesday, J 9:32 AM b7C
To: G} b7D
Subject: RE|{ [Data. -— UNCLASSIFIED. bR
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Sounds good to me.
From [(FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav Tune 07 2011 1131 AM o
Yo (FBI);] [loTD) (Conyj| |(F1);| | »e
[ [(ERT) oe
Cc: (OTD)(FBI); [_ ‘ (FBI) bTE
Subject: RE Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hey guys,
It seems that the 16™ will work for everyone, so let’s meet in the same place as last time (on the HQ steps out front
of the main entrance). ‘
b7D
Date: 6/16 bIE
Time: 11:30am
Location:
We will b ti ith i d i d here is his contact info:
e will be meeting wi his secretary’s name |s|:|an ere conta 0 e
) b7C
Office:
E-mail:
The room we will be meeting in is b6
AN b7C
If you have equipment to test, now is the time to bring it. secretary said that he has a full schedule thatdayso b7&
please be on time.

Please let me know that you are good to go...thanks.

M : FBI-244-ALPRS




&

From] [FBI) bé

.Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:59 PM bic
To ] (OTD) (CON);| |(FBD); (FBI) b7D
Cc: OTD)(FBI) biE
Subject: RE§| Data. --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Guys,
I received an e-mail froml kChief Info ion Ofﬁcer]:| regarding meeting at |:|to work out some of | -
the issues both| |presented. It seem new LPR hardware was a bit under spec’ed and they will most 7c
likely have to replace it in the new few months, however, he still feels we should meet. | spoke with secretary }bZD
and here are the possible dates/times: b7E
June 9™ 11:30am
June 10™: 12:00pm
June 16™: 11:30am
His secretary advised that his schedule fills up fast and we would most likely only have an hour of his time, so it’s very
important that we all arrive on time. Please let me know ASAP if any of those dates work as | need to let his secretary
know. | will also send out a Blackberry. Thanks.
beé
From: fcon o
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 4:49 PM L7E
To: | (FBI)
Cc: [(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: Pata. --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hi b6
b7C
Is there any way | could get a look at ELSAG database? Before running up there with software to test, I'd liketo  b7D

look at their ELSAG database schema to make sure it is aligned with my understanding of what the database should look b7E
like. I'd also like to check their server to make sure it has the required support services|:| and | wanted to check
their CPU load on the server to make sure there was additional margin for running our software.

if everything lines up as anticipated, the software should be ready approximately 1 week after | have confirmed the
aforementioned items. (I want to run a stress test down here to make sure | don’t screw up there system).

Take care, bé

FBI-245-ALPRS b7c




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD)(FBI)

From: | | (OTD)(FBI)

Sent: I_ELidaLAug.usu_ia, 2011 12:48 PM

To: (QTDYFBI)

Cc: j kaTp)(FBI)
Subject: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I will be out next week. Here is a status update on the |

Cheers,

Mechanical Engineer

Machining & Proltotyping Unit

Quantico. VA 22135

FBI-247-ALPRS
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(OTD)(FBI)

From: I [oTD) (FBI) - b7
Sent: :06 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI) [(OTD) (FR)) -
Cc: [ (OTD) (FBI)l [(0TD) (FBI)] (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Science and Technology Expo 14-15 Sep 2011--- UNCLASSIFIED --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Update on the S&T Expo.
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance b6
Traditional Technology Section b7C
Onerational Technology Division
Office
Cell
From:| | (FBI)
Sent Wednesday, August 31, 2011 9:26 AM
To:[_ | (OTD) (FBI); Irl_l_(@)_(F_Blz;l_l—l (OTD) (FBL); | |
Jom) e L___________1(OTD) (FBI); ©omyeenL_________ KOTD)
(FRO. |(OTD) (FBL);| [(OTD) (FBI)]| |(0TD) (FBI);
I KOTD) (FBI), [(OTD) (FBI)
cc: [(0TD) (FBI) KOTD) (CON);| |(oTD) (FB); 7.
- DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBL); | jomDyBr;lL ______ [OTD) (CON)} |
|:|( , 0S) (FBL)] [(OTD) (CoNM |
L l(oTD) (FBI); [ER)(CON);
If_u‘l(om) (CON){ I
(OTD) (CON);| (OTD) (CON);
(OTD)(FBI);] ] (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Science and Technology Expo 14-15 Sep 2011--- UNCLASSIFIED --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Greetings, '
Please see the update and change of date in the branches attached email. The S&T Expo will now be on Wednesday, 14
Sep 2011 from 9 am to 4 pm. Thanks. :
b6
p7C

FBI-248-ALPRS
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Expo - Change in

Date --- UNCL...
From: (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav Anauct 24, 2011 9:43 AM
Ton‘_ﬁzkom) (FBIf;I (OTD) (FBD); | oy, ]
[CJcotD) (FBI) (OTD) (EBI): [OTD) (FBI) (OTD)
I(FBI); (OTD) (FBIL); |(oTD) (FBL);| [(OTD) (FBI);

1(OTD) (FBI);| [(OTD) (FBI) b6

cci| | (0TD) (FBP;I 1 (OTD) (con)] l(otD) (FBD);  *7¢

DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); OTD) (CON); '

| (OTD) (FBI 0S) (FBI);] [(0TD) (CoN); [ |

ﬁmﬁ:ﬁk FBI); OTD) (FBD); | [ER)(CoN);
(OTD)(CON); [ [(oTD)(CON);] YoTp) ccon:] |

(ER)(CONY;| J(OTD)(CON);] 1(OTD) (CON);I OTD) (CON);
| [OTD) (FBI);| (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Science and Technology Expo 14-15 Sep 2011--- UNCLASSIFIED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Greetings, ‘

The Branch has just sent an update on the S&T Expo. They would like to remind everyone to bring additional power
strips and cords to meet your needs. Also, TTU — HQ will have a projector but is highly suggested that you bring your
own projector. The wall in the demo room will be used as the screen. Thanks.

be
b7cC
From:| [ (FBI)
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:49 AM.
Toi (OTD) (FBI);| |(0TD) (FBI); . l(0TD) (FBI); | |
CJ(oTtD) (FBIY (OTD) (FBIL); |(OTD) (FBD)] [(OTD)
(FBDM [(0TD) (FBI); [(oTD) (FBI); |(0TD) (FBI);
[(0TD) (FBD)) |(OTD) (FBI) .
Cei [(OTD) (FBD);] | (o) (FBI); | b6
OTD) (CONY:] OTD) (FBI): DICLEMENTE. ANTHONY P. (QTD) (FBI); | (0TD) (FBI); b7cC
| (OTD) (CON); (OTD) (FBI);| (0S) (FBI);| |
| |(0TD) (COoNY): | kOTD)(CON);| [(OTD) (FBD): ]
OTD) (FBI)] KERY(CONY] [(OTD)(CON): i [oTDVCoN- [
(0TD) (CoN); [ [(ER)(CON)] [coTD)(CoNy; |

- (0TD) (CON[_______1(OTD) (CON)

Subject: FW: Science and Technology Expo 14-15 Sep 2011--- UNCLASSIFIED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Greetings, FBI-249-ALPRS
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Beads up. The Branch has just sent out the folks who will be participating in the upcoming S&T Expo at FBIHQ. Please
make a note on your calendars. | will send more information about the event once it has been received from the
branch. Thanks.

From| (DO)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:28 AM

To (CK) (FBI); (LD) (FBI): OTD) (FBI)

Cci (DO) (FBI);] (Do) (FBI);L____ |(DO)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Science and Technology. Expo Proposals --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning,

Congratulations, the following Division proposals have been accepted for the 9/14 — 15/2011 Science and Technology
Expo at JEH. More details will be forthcoming. Thanks.

<< File: STB Expo Summary Proposals8511.docx >>

From| [ (DO)(FBI) |
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 1:46 PM b6

To:| 1(DO) (FBI)
el ooy res___ Tiooyran)
Subject: FW: Science and Technology Expo Proposals --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

Thanks.

From{ [ (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 1:44 PM

Toq | (DOY(FBI)

Ce:| |(DO) (FBI); [ J(DO)(FBI) b6
Subject: RE: Science and Technology Expo Proposals --- UNCLASSIFIED b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

This looks good. | would like to propose that CJIS include a demo of their newest

78 FBI-250-ALPRS




Executive Assistant Director
FBI Science and Technology Branch

Washington, DC

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD)(FBI)

From: I [FBI) ' b6

Sent: IIhuLs_d_a;L_S_eme_qber 01,2011 2:28 PM _bqfc

To: (OTD) (CON)] J(FBI) b7E

Cc: | [(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: LPR Cameras --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hi Al1l,

I collected the August data today and started processing. I am leaving

tomorrow at noon and will not return until the next Friday.

I will provide the results then.

As of August 17" we started collecting with two additional cameras, ELSAG-

I ] and ET.SAGH | 1 assume these might be
bé
b7C
b7E

Regards,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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(OTD)(FBI)
From: [ FBI)
Sent: Iﬂ‘LdaLSmLembler 02, 2011 1:56 PM
To: (OTD)EBI)
Cc: | [FBI)
Subject: RE] |- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

](OTD) (CON)

The case agent is going to take pictures ofé:lfor comparison. We will forward the pictures as soon as we have
them. | completed the tech request to VSU, RTN: 17659.

Thanks for the help with this!

L I

Fromj| [FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 10:37 AM
To:| [(FBI);|

Cc: BI)
Subject: RE - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Do you need any type of|

| (OTD) (CON)

|made for the [ | Most of the request that we receive for the ©¢

:lalso ask for d

Also, | didn’t see a TMD request for the

Did you put in a request through the TMD system?

Regards,

1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
_License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

|(OTD) (CON)

From |(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 4:37 PM
To: (OTD)(FBI)]

Ccyl | (FBI)

Subject:l:l--- UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-257-ALPRS

b7C
bL7E

bé
b7cC
b7E
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L
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7c
Per my earlier telephone conversation withl |is in need of a LPR system for a Criminal Enterprise
investigation involving an upcoming| bA
case number: | | I;bvfg
| Please advise of availability and shipping
options available for this unit at your earliest convenience. This device will be used in the ongoing investigation, and will
be deployed at other locations as the case develops.
Thank you for your assistance,
bé
b7C
bTE
Manufacturer: ELSAG
Model Number: I:l LPR ,
System << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent _<<OLE Object: Picture (Devic:
TMD Program: VSU - Operations ' Bitmap) >> Bitmap) >>
Last Updated: 05-17-2011

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-258-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: [ | (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 011 3:52 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cos koTD) (1) | OTD)(FBI);
[(oTD) (FBI

Subject: RE: LPR and| ystem --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

. Sure. When do you want it? Do you want to come here and see a demo?

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office

Cell

From: | KOTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 5:58 PM

Tol_.—|%OTD) (FBI)

Subject: LPR and system --- UNCLASSIFIED

be
b7cC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

y ‘

| ‘and [ visited the :'ast week. |wasi the w efore. I'd like a better understanding of the
LPRJ |systems] |loved . . | know
VSU has briefed me before, but being that | am a Marine | have to be told the same thing several times. Now that |

have seen it in the field | can better relate to it. Can I get a brief next week. Nothing big or formal.

Thanks

I I
Assistant Section Chief
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Des

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-259-ALPRS
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Ctassification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD)(FBI) b6
b7C
From: [ l(oTD) (FBI) N
Sent: ~Wednesdav_Sentember 07, 2011 10;11 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: 1(OTD) (FBI)iI OTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (CONY);| |(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Science and Technology Expo 14-15 Sept 2011 DUE NLT NOON 8/17/11--
UNCLASSIFIED --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From what | understand, the main POC for this event is Details below. ‘1;6
b7C
| I b7E
Executive Staff Unit |

Science and Technology Branch {STB)

Vsu requested three 6 foot tables for license plate readersand[_____| | know:lare planning to fill 9 ft
(1.5 tables), so that leaves up to 9 ft table space for[__|

| also requested a 10 x10 ft area of free space near the table for the | believe everything will be inside in the bé
bicC
b7E
With respect to parking, | assume the new pink polka dot parking rules are in effect. may be able to provide
more details if you have special requirements.

From: [(0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:43 AM

To: K
Cc: |(OTD) (FBIL); |(oTD) (FBI) b6

Subject: FW: Science and Technology Expo 14-15 Sept 2011 DUE NLT NOON 8/ 17/11--UNCLASSIFIED --- b7c
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I talked tci |yesterday about the setup of ounl | Since | will not be available on bé
September 13, he thought that we could just bring everything on Wednesday morning, September 14. Can you provide b7C
any detail on where we can park our vehicle? And will the displays be set up in the Webster (Flag) Room or courtyard? b7E

FBI-261-ALPRS
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From:| [loTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, August'16, 2011 3:36 PM b6
To: (OTD) (FBL) ) b7C
ce: [OTDY(FBI); |(0TD) (Fe)] JoTD) (FBI); |

(OTD) (CON);l__ |(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Science and Technology Expo 14-15 Sept 2011 DUE NLT NOON 8/17/11--UNCLASSIFIED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Attached are VSU's requirements. In brief, VSU will be show two program areas: .

a. Llicense Plate Reader Technology and

b. the

Each program will require a 6 ft t

o oo

-1 ~1 O

J
= O

be appreciated so that the

ble. Additionally, if there was some free space next to the I:l t
can be moved and demonstrated. The LPR program will also require|

VSU representatives are expected to be

Fromi

|(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011

~1 Oy
@]

10:36 AM

“To:|

Subject: FW: Science and Technology Expo 14-15 Sept 2011 DUE NLT NOON 8/17/11--UNCLASSIFIED ---

UNCLASSIFIED -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Request for display support. Do you want anyone from other programs to support you?

Unit Chief - Video Surveillan

Traditional Technology Section

ce

Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

From:| [(OTD)(FBI)

10:05 AM

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011
Tod (OTD) (FBD: |(oTD) (FBD)] |(o1D) (FBD)] |

OTD) (FBI);|

[OTD) (FBI); [(OTD) (FBI): |

|
(OTD) (FBI); L [OTD) (FBI); [(OTD) (FBI); ©°

(OTD) (FBI):
[ [(0TD) (FBI);

— ] (OTD) (FBI) bre

Cc: | ,
| foTD) ( FBI);I

—____LOTD) (CON); | |(OTD) (FBL); DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBII);

[(oTD) (CONY: [ [(0TD) (FBI);l

(0s) (FBI);

|(oTD) (CON); [(OTD)(CON);| |(oTD) (FBI);

®  FBI-262-ALPRS
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St

Lo,

I

lcotD) (FED)] tER)(CON),I ' |(oTD)(CON)] | pe

(OTDY(CONY] [OTD) (CON)I—I(ER)(CON)j |(OTD)(CON); b7C
[(0TD) (cony;| YOTD) (CON)
Subject: FW : Science and Technology Expo 14-15 Sept 2011 DUE NLT NOON 8/17/11--UNCLASSIFIED ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

The Division proposals were accepted for the September 14 — 15, 2011 Science and Technology Expo at JEH.
Please complete the attached spreadsheet with the items that your respectlve Unit will be in need of for this
event, and return NLT NOON 8/17/11.

<< File: ST EXPO Displays.xlsx >>

EAD Grever plans on acknowledging the winners of the STB Innovation and Collaboration Awards. Details at
the present time are still being 1roned out, but it will go something like this on Thursday, 9/15/2011, in the

. Courtyard:

9:00 a.m. Opening of the 5™ Anniversary ceremony
9:05 a.m. Director’s (if possible) remarks

9:15 a.m. EAD Grever’s remarks

9:25 a.m. Announcement of award winners

9:30 a.m. Expo kickoff

For those employees who would like to attend, I’d suggest the employees arrive no later than 9:00 a.m. and

meet in the Courtyard.

On another note, we plan on having the displays setup for the expo, if possible, the day before on Wednesday,
9/14/2011, so that we can iron out last minute details. We will be using the Webster (Flag) Room, Courtyard
and, if additional space is needed, the Mezzamne Level.

e e s e e e S S S e At e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-263-ALPRS
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Vehicle Uther lems

#of | Extension| Power | dimension,if | Internet | thatmay be
Display ofttable | Chairs | cord(s) | outlet | applicable | Comnmection | needed | Comments
STB ESU Display | 3 1 1 10510 Y Notie

Data Intercept Technology Unit
(DITO)

Telecommunciations Intercept and
Collections Technology Unit
(TICTU)

Special Projects Technology Unit

Computer Analysis Reponse Team
(CART) - Forensic Analysis Unity

(FAU)

Cryptologic and Electronic
Analysis Unity (CEAU)

Forensic Audio, Video and Image
Analysis Unit (FAVIAU)

Tnvestigative Analysis Unit (IAU)

Audio Technology Development
Unit (ATDU)

Machining and Prototyping Unit
(MPU)

Technical Response Unit (TRU)

Tracking Technology Unit (TTU)

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)

FBI-264-ALPRS
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L |(OTD)FBI)

From: L J(FBI)

Sent: Thurs S ber 08 2014 10-28 AM

To: (OTD)(FBI] |(FBI)
Cc: (OTD) (CON)

Subject: ] est & Installation! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sorry | missed this one... G

From:| ] (OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 12:38 PM

To: (FBI)

Ccyl koTD) (CoN)] | (FBI)
Subject: RE Test & Installation! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sound great, we will see you then!

From: | [FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:43 AM

To: (OTD)(FBI)

Cc: | (0TD) (cony;| |(FBI)
Subject: RE: Fest & Installation! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

before 1pm. |told I would call him when we are all there. See ya tomorrow.
From| [FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:37 AM

To: (FBI)

Ce: OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE est & Installation! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-265-ALPRS
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|.he said 1pm tomorrow is fine. | will meet you guys on the steps out front a little

b7C
b7D

b6

b7cC
b7D
b7E

bo

b7cC
b7D
b7E




I spoke to
hour.

Thanks,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From:| ) (FBI)

Senf: ptember 06, 2011 9:12 AM

To: | (OTD)(FBI)

Cci | (oTD) (Ccony; | |(FBI)

Subject: RE: Test & Installation! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sure, will reach out to them this morning...

From|{ |FBI)

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 2:58 PM

To:| | (FBI)

Ccy [(OTD) (CON)

Subject: fest & Installation! --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

& | were wondering if you didn’t mind reaching out to the|:|folks to see if we can come out next week to do .one

and we would like to come down and do the test tomorrow at 1pm. We shouldn’t be there more than an

-1

-

b6

b7cC
b7D
b7E

be

b7C
b7D
b7E

bé

b7C
b7D
b7E

.more test. We would also like to bring down and install some of the equipment.

We are open to any available dates Tuesday thru Friday.
Have a great weekend!

Thanks!

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program
FBI

Quantico, VA 22135

Phone:

20

b6
b7C
b7E
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-267-ALPRS
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Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 4:11 PM

Page 1 of 2
bé
b7C
b7E
I am glad you called. I have been busy with other projects and finally got a chance yesterday toIle of the 2
jwe have currently. So far, I have spent most of today doing rework. Needless to say, I am VERY
disappointed. ' :
bé
biC
b7E
I have reattached the drawings that I sent on 9/8/11. I referenced everything to the bottom edge of the front, let me bTE
know if you need me to reference the dimensions differently. The most critical dimensions are the sizes of the e
holes, the distance from the bottom of the| [holes to the 4 bolt patterns on the side, and the spacing between the
" 4 bolt holes.
Mechanical Engineer
Machining and Prototyping Unit
Federal Bureau of Investigation
bé
From;| I FBI-268-ALPRS b7E

10/16/2012




Page 2 of 2

To|
Subject: RE:

Thanké|:|The drawings will be transferred immediately, and will update hardware ASAP.

Thanks again for your business.

--- On Thu, 9/8/11, wrote:

From:|
Subject: RE:
To: | |

Cc:
Date: Thursday, September 8, 2011, 10:40 AM

Here is the drawing that shows the| | Also the I:|were a little small on the first
{ so I added a tolerance to them.

Call me if you have any questions.

Mechanical Engineer
Machining and Prototyping Unit
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 6:38 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Give me a call if you have any questions. Next Monday and Tuesday I will be out of the office, so use|:|
if you need to reach me.

Cheers,

Mechanical Engineer
Machining and Prototyping Unit
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI-269-ALPRS

10/16/2012

& o
~1
(@]

~J

~1 o

~1 Oy

¢}

be
bicC

b7E




(OTD)(FBI)

From: [ | (OTD).(FBI) .
Sent: . rELidasL_S.ememhelr 09, 2011 2:1 . be
To: (OTDYCON)Y- lioTD) (ERI: | »ic
: (OTD) (FBI);| [(oTD) (FBN] [(OTD) (FBI); b7D
[{(OTD) (CON); | (OTD)(FBI) b7E
Cc: ] (OTD) (FBI); [(OTD) (FBI);]| |
(OTRXMEBN
Subject: RE: |Visit --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
will handle the LRP stuff if he and are back from HQ (dog and pony setup.)
b6
If they are not back. | will attempt to handle it. b7c
From: | [(OTD)(CON)
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 10:26 AM
Tol (OTD) (FBI); | |(otD) (FBIY:] l(oTD) (EBLY |
| | (OTD) (FBY); [OTD) (FBI);| [OTD) (CON);| |
(OTD)(FBI) b6
Cc: lLaTD) (FBI); [ (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject; Visit --- UNCLASSIFIED 57D
b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
We will have visitors from thel |here to discuss VSUs & INLs capabilities. They will be here on Tuesday
(9/13) at 3:00. | would like to start this off with-a walkthrough and brief discussion of each of our labs. "
b6
b7C
b7E

Please make room in your labs for 4 visitors plus a few others.

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-270-ALPRS
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) bé
From: (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Vionday, September 12, 50 PM
To: . : LOTD)(FBI)
Cc: [ ©oTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good catch reminding everyone about the F-number.
b7E

We would hate to lose a or a LPR camera.

nb

Fromj [OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 1:46 PM bhé
To: (OTD) (FBI); | EB) b7C
Cc: [0TD) (CON);] (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); b7E

| | (FBD)
ubject: --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

-

Per our conversations, this Wednesday September 14", the two of you will meet in| to drop and
pickup the LPR:I be

- ' p7C
There is a McDonald’s restaurant located in| |You can both meet there b7E
at 1:00pm and make the exchange of thg |

:l since the equipment has “F numbers” and will be transferred to|:| we will need for you to get
sighature.

If either of you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) ‘ be

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program b7C

L — |
FBI-271-ALPRS

Quantico, VA 22135

14




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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'{,!;

b

| |OTD)(FBI)

- b
From: | h(FBI) b;g
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 8:34 AM -
To: } (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: - SIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Sounds good. Thanks for all of your help.
b7C
b7E
From| |(OTD)(FBI)
Senmmi,ﬁg@rnber 12, 2011 1:46 PM
Toj (OTD) (FBI); [FBI)
Cc; [OTD) (CON); (OTD) (FBI);| |coTD) (FBI);
I G:3))
Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Per our conversations, this Wednesday September 14"‘, the two of you will meet in to drop and
pickup the LPR bE
b7C

There is a McDonald’s restaurant located in|

You can both meet there b7E

at 1:00pm and make the exchange of thg

|:|since the equipment has “F numbers” and will be transferred to

signature.
If either of you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.
Regards,

| Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

Quantico, VA 22135

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

we will need for you to get

FBI-273-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD)(FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

| oTD) (FBY) e
Il_luada;;Sen\amheu 3,2011 8:46 IAM (OTD) (FB)

OTD) (FBI);

((OTD))((FBI));| JOTD (CON)l |(OTD

(FBI)
Thanks for LPR Help --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for helping us out with the:ILPR transportatlon issue. We are really crunched for time, and your
assistance is greatly appreciated. bé

b7cC

| . b7E

OTD, Video Surveillance Unit

Office]

CelI|

]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-275-ALPRS
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[ Jomyrmy

From: | |(oTD) (FBI) be
Sent: llmmm_&gmm—_s 2011 1:50 PM ‘ bic
To: , (QTD) (EBN] koTD) (FB]
| [(0TD) (FBI);| [(OTD)
: (CON); (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: S&T Expo Updates --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for doing this.

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance

Traditional Technology Section iﬁ?im
Operational Technology Division s
Office
Cell
From:| |(FBI)
Sewt:ﬂmdam.ﬁmhimber 15, 2011 1:45 PM :
To: (OTDY(EBD); (o) (FBI: [ 1(OoTD)(FBL); | ]
(OTD) (FBD) |(0TD) (FBI)] [(OTD) (FBI);l , 1(0S) (FBI):
(OTD) (FBI); OTD)(FBI); | (OTD) (con); | foTD)
(FBD)] | (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBD); fotD)CON);,
[ ot (FBL); , [(oTD) (FBI): | [oTD) (FBIY:] | P
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBIY:| (OTD) (FBI); [(oTD) s
(FBD)] [(0TD) (FBI)}——————— (OTD) (CON)
cc |(OTD) (FBI) | (O0TD) (FBI);L l(oTD) (FBI);:l
| [(OTD) (FBI)| ____[0TD) (FBI)j—l‘_@M@L-_I (0TD)
(FBL); [OTD) (FBI); Iﬁom) (FBL); (OTD) (FBI)] _
[ [(OTD) (FBI);] ] (OTD) (FBI); |(0TD) (FBI)] |
[ | (DO) (FBI)] (OTD)(FBI)] [(0TD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: S&T Expo Updates --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Expo ---
UNCLASSIFIED

All,

Thanks again to you all for your assistance and support at the S&T EXpo! See attached email f“rom the S&T
Branch Executive Staff thanking you all for the support you provided in showcasing your Unit and Program

ducts and services.
products and services FBI-276-ALPRS

Thanks again to everyone involved.
69
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Strategic Resources Unit e

Opethional nghnﬁlogy Division bIC
ERF- b7E

From: | [(OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 1:49 PM
To lcOTDYEBD);L | cotD) (kDY Loto)EBn):| |
OTD) (FBI); TD) (FBI): o)l _____1(0s) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI); OTD)(FBI); (OTD) (CON); _ (OTD)
(FBID);| (OTD) (FBI);| [(0TD) (FBI); J(OTD)(CON);

I [(OTD) (FBI) [(oTD) (FBI):| (OTDRL(EBD: | e
(0TD) (FBD)] (0oTD) (FBD)]| [ (0TD) (FBI);] | (0TD) p7C
(FBIY;] J(0TD) (FBI);] [OTD) (CON)
cail —1(0TD) (FBI); |(OTD) (FBI);I [(OTD) (FBIY: |

| [(oTD) (FBI); 1 (OTD) (FBN) foTD) (FBI);| (OTD)
(FBDY] (OTD) (FBI)J [(0TD) (FBN)] |(OTD) (FBI);

[[OTD) (FBI) [ (OTD) (FBI)] [(OTD) (FBIL);
[(DO) (FBI); | [OTD)(FBL)] |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: S&T Expo Updates --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

See below for key remindets and additional updates for the S&T Expo:

Schedule: 1/13/11 - Artive at HQ by 10:30AM and on 1/14/11 — Arrive at HQ by 8:00AM
e For those of you that requested HQ Parking Passes, they will be available at the Security Booth on 10®
Street. Ensure you patk in the] | It may also be helpful to
leave the keys in the vehicle in the event someone that is parked in the reat has an emergency and needs to
leave. For any last minute needs for additional Patking Passes call |
e For those of you traveling via the Van,l will be the Van Driver. On 9/13/11, meet @ 9:30AM o

in front of the ERF Main Entrance and @ 6:30AM on 9/14/11. b7C
¢ Ifyou have not been to HQ recently you may need to get your badge re-activated at the Visitor Center (so b7E
plan accordingly).

e The Trucks will arrive at HQ at 10:30 on 9/13/11 and will be unloading the items on the I:lLoading D<-)ck.
The Truck will retutn to HQ on 9/14/11 and will be at the D Loading Dock at the end of the Expo.

Expo Layout:
e The S&T Branch has prepared the attached documents for the listing of all the displays that will be at the

Expo, the first column “Table #” is associated to the PDF this will show where each display will be located.
The last column Webster/Couttyard shows the location of whete your display will be. The STB will place

70 FBI-277-ALPRS




¢« the display name and number associated within the legend on each table to make the set-up an easier
process. They will also have diagrams posted within the Webster Room and Couttyard. Please make a
copy of below attachments to assist you all when you a@.

<< File: table #Q >> << File: 2011 STB EXPO Display layout.xlsx >>
i tatives will be available to'provide needed assistance. (Key S&T Contact:
Blackberry Thanks to all for your assistance and follow-up.

[ | ' bé
Strategic Resources Unit : : ‘ b7C
Operational Technology Division
ERF.

From{ (OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 4:34 PM
To| 1(OTD) (FBI); OTD)(FBI); OTD) (FBI);

OTD) (FBI); | OTD) (FBL); FBI); (OTD) (FBI);

(OTDYFBNY | (OTD)L(CONY:T |(OTD) (FBD): | (O

koTD) (FBI); [(OTD)(CON)] [(0TD) (FRI) bé
YOTD) (FRIY ](OTD) (FBD): | |(OTD) (FBD] [(oTD) b7C
(FBDM | (0TD) (FBL);| [(oTD) (FBI); | [(OTD) (FBI); b7E
[ [ (OTD) (CON) :

ccil , |(0TD) (FBIY; | (oTD) (FBIY; [ coTD) (EBN |
I l(oTD) (FBIY [(OTD) (FBD 1(oTD) (FBL) [(oTD)

(FBD (OTD) (FBD):| , [(OTDY(FBDL———— 1 (OTD) (FBI);

kaTD) (FBI); koTD) (FBI); | KoTD) (FBI);i [

(DO) (FBI); |(0TD)(FBI);| [ (oTD) (FBI)
Subject: S&T Expo Updates --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

®<< File: AMU Drop Off Schedule.wpd >> <,<@e: S&T Expo OTD HQ Parking Passes.wpd >>
“All
Below is an update for the upcoming S&T Expo:

Key Schedule Updates:
¢ Monday (9/12/11) - Drop off your equipment/displays at AMU according to attached schedule.
e Tuesday (9/13/11) - For those traveling via the Bureau Van, Meet at 9:30am (in Front of ERF Main
Entrance), if you are traveling separately plan to be at HQ by 10:30am) (Note: The return time to ERF
will depend on the time needed to get everything set up.) will be the Van Driver. (Thanks

e Wednesday (9/14/11) - For those traveling via the Van, Meet at 6:30am (in Front of ERF Main
Entrance). The Van will bring everyone back to ERF upon conclusion of the Expo (Note: We will need
everyone’s assistance to pack up the displays and load everything back on the truck. AMU will have some

o FBI-278-ALPRS




s " staff to assist also.) The Expo statts at 8:00am and will end at 4:00pm. Note: If you are driving separately
please ensure you are thete ptiot to 8:00am.

Headquarters Patking Updates
¢ Asnoted in attached, I have requested HQ Parking Passes for those of you that have requested passes. The

passes will be available at the Security Booth on 10" street. You will park in the] Jatea for | p
carpool vehicles only located[ ] Please remember to brin% fom: SACs Badge.

¢ For any last minute needs for additional Parking Passes call and request a Pass.
e If you have not been to HQ for a while you may need to have your badge reactivated at the escott desk.

Trucks ~
¢ All Trucks should arrive at HQ at 10:30AM on 9/13/11. The trucks ate to go to the loading dock on|:| bTE
and HQ staff will assist in bringing the gear/equipment to the Webster Room/Couttyard. You can borrow
a pallet jack from them to assist in the unloading of the gear. The TRU Vehicle will park in the
Courtyard.

Expo Layout ,
® The S&T Branch will have a lay out map so OTD’s presenters know where to set up their exhibits in the
Webster Room. They are working with facilities and security to ensure all the logistical issues are addressed.
Representatives from the S&T Branch will be on-site at the Courtyard/Webster Conference Room for any
needed assistance.

Other Updates/Information

° L7 E

e Dress Attite 1s Professional Dress or your Unit Shirts and Khakis (no Jeans).

Key S b6
. b7cC
Thanks so much for all your assistance and support! If you have any questions, please give me a call.
“Strategic Resources Unit .
. s b6
Operational Technology Division B7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-279-ALPRS
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD)(FBI)

b6
From: | _ ey b7C
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 9:13 AM b7E
To: |_R__E_EPY__R_IP_I (OTDVERN
Subject: : |[UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
First of all, thanks for all the work and help with the 2 LPR carnera| |that we need by next week. Most
appreciated. Secondly, just want to let you and [youinstalledonou[______1has
| | The case agent has said he has had it out for a few months | .

and if it is being sent to my attention.

Thanks again.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| Finally, just wonderingif the]

|is shipping out today 17¢
bTE

FBI-286-ALPRS




M

lloTD)(FBI)

From: . l | (OTD)(FBI)

Sent: ._'Lhmday_SeTember 29, 2011 3:52 PM
To: (FBI)

Cc: KOTD) (FBI):I |(OTD) (CON), '

WFBI) |
Subject: RE: LPR ) |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

be

Hi : - » . , b7c
Today we do not have an LPR camera that can reach | | We are working with the LPR manufacturer to develop an
P ]that will meet that requirement. The| we expect to receive sometime around

the December 2011 time frame. | will keep you abreast of any information about this product as it becomes available.

If you are interested in our current inventory. We do have LPR equipment that can reach up to approximately] |We
also have different types of LPR %)
choose from.

We can also do some creative things to hopefully meet your requirements, so please let us know if you would like
discuss other potential options.

Regards,

1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) bé
__License Plate Reader (LPR) Program ‘ ,

From:| |(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 2:24 PM ‘ b6

To:| l(OTD) (FBI); (OTD)(FBI) b7C
Subject: LPR ' b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey[ ]

Can you advise when you have a (if they become available)? Thanks.

~] =1 5

P
I
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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| (OTD)(FBI)

From: C_ JrFs) be

Sent: 24 PM ' b7c

To: OTD)(FB)[_____ |(OTD)FBI) b7E

Subject: LPR| | ]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

He :

Can you advise when you have 1 (if they become available)? Thanks.
bé
B7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

12
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(OTD)(FBI)

LN

From: | [FBI) ' be.
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:56 AM : 7
To: LinTDVERN b7E
Subject: RE: Re: LP

Classgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks:" Hope you and wife had a great time with the family this past weekend. If it is not too much trouble,
can we get two of those |

Thanks, \ o
b6
From:| KOTD)(FBI) BIC

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:36 AM . ) b7E
To: |(eBD): | | (0TD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Re: LPR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Not a problem, we are more than happy to help you guys in any way that we can! No TMD requested. | will take care of
it myself. You should see it sometime next week.

Have a good day!
Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) ) b6 .
Licensé Plate Reader (LPR) Program bre

From:l [FBI) ‘

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 3:F3 PM

To:l J(OTD) (CON); (OTD)(FBI) -

Subject: Re: LPR| | b6

b7cC
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




First of all, thanks for thel | 1t looks great. The case agent is going to be practicing with it and will
put’it out on the|:|once we get locks for it.|:|we truly appreciate you

b6
Secondly, can one of you send usal__, . . IIfn7c
I need to TMD request it, let me know and | will do so. b7E

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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L lkomoyrBy

|(oTD) (Cony;|

From: I KOTD)(FBI)

Sent: ) 11 2:50 PM

To: [ i (OTD) (FRL

Ce: | (OTD) (FBI)]
(OTD)(FBI)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Per our conversation earlier today, here is a link to the LPR basics

presentation..

* Let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Regards,

[ 1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program
FBI,

[ ]
Quantico, VA 22135
Phone;

FBI-292-ALPRS

be
b7C
b7E

b6
b7
b7E




r

(OTD)(FBI)

From: | |(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Ilbutsd.al.ﬂ_amhler 06, 2011 5:39 PM

To: (OTD)(FBI)

Cc: | ] (0TD) (FBI):; | [(oTD) (cON)
(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I wanted to thank you for taking time out of your day to brief me on the LPR. It is a much more comprehensive program
than | thought and obviously, both you guys have put an awful lot of time and effort into it. It is a great program with
great potential given the plans you have briefed me on. | hope to get you the widest possible exposure for it and see it
continue to evolve and become part of the FBI’s arsenal.

Thanks
b6
b7c
Assistant Section Chief
Traditional Technology Section
Ope aﬂg_u.aj_'Lgmm]logy Division
Des
BB
FromL________loto)FeD)
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 2:50 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI) b6
Cc: (OTD) (FBI);]| | (oTD) (cony;| [OTD)(FBI) - B

Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Per our conversation earlier today, here is a link to the LPR basics presentation.

Let me know if you have any questions or requife additional information.
FBI-306-ALPRS
Regards,

-1 O

b7C




%
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program be
FB b7C

i
Quantico, VA 22135 :
Phone

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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| I(OTD)(FBI)

Assistant Section Chief
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

' b6
From: (OTD)(FBI) ‘ T
Sent: 19:37 AM
To: (OTD) (FBL
Cc: | | (0TD) (FBIY] (oTD) (cony;|
(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE:
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
Thank you! bic
nd [ really appreciate your interest in the program and helping us to get the widest possible exposure of this
technology. For those in the field who are already using this technology, we are receiving very positive feedback from its
results. We will pass along some of the success stories as we get them.
In the mean time, we still owe you a few pieces of information. We will get those things to you very shortly.
Thanks again!
Video Surveillance Unit E? .
License Plate Reader Program
From:| [(0TD) (FBI) o
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:39 PM b
To: 4L|(OTD)(FBI) bic
Cc: [(oTD) (FBL);| | (OTD) (CON); | |(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE:
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
B e e e S b6
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

FBI-308-ALPRS




=

Desk| |

b&
b7C
BB| |
From:L______ [(OTD)(FBI) .
Sent: 6, 2011 2:50 PM oe.
To (OTD) (FBL) B
cc | coTD) (FBI) |coTD) (cony; | (OTD)(FBI)
Subject:
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
Per our conversation earlier today, here is a link to the LPR basics presentation. b7C
b7E
Let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program be
FBI, b7C
] b7E

Quantico, VA 22135

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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kOTD)(FBl)

From: I koTD) (FBI)
Sent: _Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:25 PM
To: | (OTD)(FBI)

. Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-310-ALPRS

oot o

1 ~1 O

-J
=0

b7C




I

From: | | (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4:44 PM
To: OTD)FBI
Subject: RE: Title to

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you.

Supervisory Administrative Specialist
__WEBTA SME

"Miracles happen every day. EXPECT ONE."

From| |(OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:27 PM :
To: ] |(rBIY; | |(FBI)

ccf [(OTDY(FBI) (OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Title to| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here is the manufacturers specifications for the:l Please click on the following link.

Regards,

Fromy| [FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 1:47 PM '
To: |(OTD)(FBI); |(FBI)
Cc: J(OTD)(FBI); | | (OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Title to | | FBI-311-ALPRS

bé

b7C
b7E
b6
b7cC
b7E
b6
bL7C
b7E
be&
b7¢C
b7E
b6
b7C
b7E




W

’ Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok, I will check with

Supervisory Administrative Specialist
WERTASME

"Miracles happen every day. EXPECT ONE."

From] [OTD)(FED)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:13 AM
To: (FBI)

cc: FBIL);| [oD)(FBD)

Subject: RE: Title to

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

kotD) (con)

_No, It did not come with a title or registration, None ofthel __ have... I think it's because|

1

From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:02 AM
Tol __1(OTDY(FBI)

(o | KERD
Subject: Title to

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

He ]

I'm trying to get a|

| Do you know if this

has a Title or any type of registration information. Thanks...

[ ]

SA

FBI-312-ALPRS

bé
b7C
b7E

b6
b7cC

b7E




W

5o
-1 =1 &)
&G

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-313-ALPRS




JOTD)(FBI)

From: [ [(FBI)
Sent: I_‘Lu.a.daL_Q.nLQtier 11, 2011 5:39 PM
To: (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Title to| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Will do!

From;| | (OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:53 PM
To FBI
Subject: RE: Title to

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey

When you get a response from your|:’Iet me know if your{

[for future

reference.

Thanks!

From:| [FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:49 PM
To tOTD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Title to

' Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks

From: | I(OTD)(FBI)

Sent: 011 2:27 PM

To: (FBI){ ) (FBI)
Cci loTD)(FBIY;| [OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Title to

FBI-315-ALPRS

b6

b6
b7C
b7E

bé

b7C
b7D
b7E

b6
b7cC
b7E

b7cC
b7E




Class{i;,ﬁication: UNCLASSIFIED

Here is the manufacturers specifications for the Please click on the following link.

Regards, if c
b7E

From:| {(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 1:47 PM o

To: | (OTD)(FED)] |(FB1) oo

Cc: |(OTD)(FBD); [0TD) (CON) : B7E

Subject: RE: Title to | .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok, I will check witﬂ

Supervisory Admimstrativé Specialist ‘

WEBTA SME . b6

© bIC

L7D
bL7E

"Miracles happen every day. EXPECT ONE."”

From: |(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:13 AM be

To: (FBI) b

Cc: (FBD) [oTD)(FBI);| |(OTD) (CON) b7E

Subject: RE: Title to

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

No, It did not come with a title or registration. None of thel |have... | think it's because bTE

2 FBI-316-ALPRS




e

—J

From:| |(FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesdayv, October 11, 2011 10:02 AM : p7c
To: (OTDYFBI . o b7E
Cc: FBI)

Subject: Title to

b7C

I’m trying to get a| | Do you know if this bIE
has a Title or any type of registration information. Thanks...
SA .
bé
b7C
bT7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-317-ALPRS




f

(OTD)(FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

I(OTD) (FBI)

Wednesday, g%ctober 12, 2011 12:33 PM
(EBD): | (OTD)(FBI)

(OTD)(FBI);| oTD) (CON)

RE: LPRl |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ is now the Program manager of the LPR program, so I'll let him give you the definitive answer. However,

here is what | know.

Bottom line, | think it will be a while, and if we do get there, it may be at’d

From{ (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 29. 2

To:

Subject: LPR|

11 2:24 PM

©m) (e[ Jorpyrar)

Hey[ ]

Can you advise when you have a

bé&
b7c
b7E

_be

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-318-ALPRS

b7C

b7E




[(OTD)(FBI)
From: [ [loTD) (FBI) bé
wl

Sent: Wednesdam.Ortober,JLZQ.’LLlL&l. M b7C
To: (FBI): (OTDYERD bL7E
Cc: I:l |OTDYFBN] | (OTD) (CON)

Sui)ject: RE: LP

is now the Program manager of the LPR program, so I'll let him give you the definitive answer. However,

here is what | know. bé
b7cC
b7E
Bottom line, | think it will be a while, and if we do get there, it may be at a e
b7cC
b7E
From:| [(FBI) _
Sent: Thursdav, September 29, 2011 2:24 PM be
To (OTD) (FBI); [_____J(OTD)(FBI) oo
Subject: [PR] | -
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hey 1
Can you advise when you have 3 (if they become available)? Thanks.
b6
bC
bTE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-319-ALPRS

12




L loTD)yFBI) -

From: I | (OTD)(FBI)

Sent: | 2011 1:49 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: | F—_D(FBD
Subject: Access Roster!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I have followed your instructions by logging into the
project page.

Thanks!

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

FBI, ERF
|

Quantico, VA 22135
Phone]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

page. Please add me to the access roster for the

FBI-320-ALPRS

bé
b7C
b7E




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | l(oTD)(FBI) oo
Sent: mmmma;lm, 2011 5:33 PM o
To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI)] |(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: Accident Forms!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

L1 ;

A few minutes ago, | was working on a license plate reader| at ERF and the| ldoor fell down on my left , ©7¢
hand. So far | have put ice on it and it doesn’t appear to be broken. Both t wanted me to b7E
document the accident and directed me to you. Do you know what forms that need to be completed used and any

personnel that need to be notified?

Thanks,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program : bé
FBI, ERF] I ‘ b7C

I b7E
Quantico, VA 22135

FBI-321-ALPRS




r

(OTD)(FBI)
b6
From: 1 , |(oTD) (CON) b7C
Sent: 26 PM b7
To: (ERI ‘
Cc: [ l(oTD)FBI); kOTD)(FBI)j
(FBI)
Subject: LPR Assets...
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
stt wanted to follow up with you after the LPR class and to discuss the LPRs attached to the following
I | be
b7C
As [ mentioned in class, bTE
| also took a long look af | At first | thought it was a| l.. but further
analysis has shown that the camera is| L If you want (and have time), | can show you via our remote
desktop application how the determination was made.
Final recommendations are:
bé
b7C
b7E

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-322-ALPRS




| [OTD) (CON)

From: d |(OTD) (CON) :Ef
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 1:26 PM : ;C
To: . (ERI biE
Ce: [(OTD)(FBI); [OTD)(FBI);|
(FBI)
Subject: LPR Assets...
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hi
Just wanted to follow up with you after the LPR class and to discuss the LPRs attached to the following
I | | be
) ) b7C
As | mentioned in class,l | LIE
lalsotooka longlookatl_______ | Atfirst I thought it was a |... but further
analysis has shown that the camerai{_______| If you want (and have time), | can show you via our remote
desktop application how the determination was made. '
Final recommendations are:
b6
‘ ‘ b7C
Take care, b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-323-ALPRS




| 7 I(OTD)(FBli

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

As | mentioned in class,|

lalso took a long look a

desktop application how the determination was made.

Final recommendations are:

b6
I [OTD) (CON) e
_MQDQQLMQQULZM_U"ZG PM bTE
(FBI
[(OTD)(FBIY;| [oTD)(FBI); | |
(FBI)
LPR Assets...
Just wanted to follow up with vou after the LPR class and to discuss the LPRs attached to the followinngl
) ' b6
- bh7cC
| b7E
) At first | thought it was a | l but further
analysis has shown that the camera is If you want (and have time), | can show you via our remote
bé
b7C
b7E

Take

care,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-324-ALPRS

101




| (OTD)(FBI)

From: l 1(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 19, 2011 10:36 AM
To: [ coTD) (EBN] J(QID) (EBIY ,
(OTD)(CONy]| [(OTD) (FBI)] [(OTD) *¢
gFBI%%(OTD) (FBI: ,(@L@u;l_rl_ b7c
(OTD) (FB); (OTD) (FBI); (OTD). b7E
(FBD; (OTD) (FBL
Cc: | |(0TD) (F[)BI();I | (oTD) (FBI); |:|
[ [ (OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE Projects
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
As you heard me say, this year is going to be very taxing on our manpower needs. I'm relying on the PMs to let me know
if they have anyone who is underassigned, even it is for intermittent short periods of time. I'm not thinking of re-assigning
someone to a new program, just have them TDY for a day or whatever. It might be good for some of our folks to learn
some new skills. | don't want to micro-manage people, but | think as PM you should have an idea of how much work
ou've assigned to each person. If there’s any PM who have people they can spare, let me know. I've spoken with|:|
Elabout supporting other programs and they are willing to do that.
| know we have a lot-on our plates this year as I've already heard from a few PMs. For starters:
| land are far behind already in meeting
TMD requests especially when] |
LPR is starting to get off the ground and will need more than the 2 people now supporting it
as received a list showing 4 Field offices/month will be receiving| } need to e
be installed in those field offices i b7c
is going out to as many Field offices as it can as well and those systems need to be installed replacing  1,7f
This is an interim solution to our personnel needs. I've asked for TDY assignments from |to
| | He will work 2 to 3 days a week there. [with
their in the lab preparing equipment to be deployed. When available Jwill travel with
ﬂo assist installing equipment in the field. [__] also volunteered his folks to assist where possible. | appreciate
their willingness to do this and this is what is needed from everyone.
So we can get a better handle on our manpower needs, at our PM meeting | would like each PM to discuss their
upcoming projects and requests for manpower so it can be coordinated throughout.
Please calendar our%lthe day after the OTD which is usually held on the first
Wednesday of the month. We'll be flexible if it moves.
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance be
Traditional Technology Section oe
Operational Technology Division ‘ '
Office
Cell

FBI-325-ALPRS

From: | (OTD) (FBI)




~

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 8:18 AM

To:| [(oTD) (FBIL I TD)(CON);I] |(OTD) (FBI):
I [(OTD) (FBY); (OTD) (FBI) [©oTD) (FBL); | be
(OTD) (FBI); | (OTD) (FBI); | [OTD)(FBI) b7C
Cc: |(OTD) (FBI)] |(OTD) (FBI) bTE
Subject: RE:| |Projects
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I think we need to step back and determine if we really need additional people and if we need to continue to “pay” for
employees from_other units as well as continue to have outside contractors do as much work for us as they are. Do we
need to have|:|do some of the mundane tasks we have them do? Why can’t our staff do some of this work? For
example, is it that difficult for us to | | |
bTE
|
It seems to be me we are getting away from what the money should be used for.
Questions we need to answer:
1.) Do we really need more people in this unit?
2.) Is every employee putting out 100%?
3.) Sure some programs may need help, but are all the programs really that busy?
‘ Ebb
Fron [OTD) (FBI) :EZ;
Sent: 18, 2011 3:44 PM o
To: (ot (FBI;[______ ](OTD)(CON); (OTD)(EBD):

L lomD) (FBD)j 1(OTD) (FBI); [(OTD) (FBL);
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)i |(OTD)(FBI)

Cel (O1D) (F I)j [éTD) (CON);| [OTD)(CON);
| VHOTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: Projects - '

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes it is high to accentuate “Flexibility”. We're including the subcontracting of training support as well as adding

additional personnel not to mention equipment/materials. It really doesn’t matter if we’re a little high as we’re de-

obing what’s not used each year and it goes back into the No Year pot. If we’re low however and run out of money

prior to the end of the FY it’s a big problem as it’s hard to get through the procurement process in the last quarter of the 1,7x
FY. We've been| | Ym accounting for all the requirements people have run by me

and planning for the worst case'scenario.

I | _
Video Surveillance Unit FBI"3 26-ALPRS zb &
Administrative Prooram Manager
Office:




«

Blackberry:l b6
Unclass Email: | b7C
From: | [ (0TD) (FBI)

Sernluﬁdawmner_fs, 2011 1:59 PM

To: (OTD) (FBM [(OTD)(CON); |(QID) (ERIY: ‘

[ | (OTD) (FB); KOTD) (FBI){ OTD) (FBI); b6
(OTD) (FBD){ (OTD) (FBD [(QTD)ERD ;fZ"
Ccl (OTD) (FBI); [(0TD) (CON)f loTD)(CON); biE

| TD) (CON)

Subject: RE Projects

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

That seems high to me!

From:| [ (oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 8:56 AM

I&I_ |(0TD) (FB1,] kop)(con)] | (OTD) (EBIY: B
L(oTD) (FBI)]l I (o) b)) (FBI) i |(0TD) (FBI); be

(OTD) (FBD);| (Om)(FBD{ |(QTDY(EBD) v

(OTD)(CON); '

Cc: |(OTD) (FBI);| [OTD) (CON);
I_‘_D_l (OTD) (CON) |
Subject: RE: Projects

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7E

Burn rate for|:|services this FY is :lThat includes some fiexibility for addition of new personnel. | would say this
yearly burn rate should cover present and future requirements. We've been directed to submit new Purchase Orders
for each FY and de-obligate funding not utilized at the end of each year even though it’s No Year funding for auditing

purposes.

Video Surveillance Unit
Administrative Program Manager

Office] ] b7cC
Blackberry:| |

Unclass Email:

From:| |(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 8:33 AM -

To: I_z'_ (OTD)(CON); | carD) (EBD: koTD) (FBI); e
| : (QTD) (FRIY: [(OTD) (FBI); | [(OTD) (FBL);| | voc
(OTR) (FBI| (OTD)(FBIL) b7
cc: koTD) (FBL);| ko) (FeD) , [oTD) (CON);

[ j(oTD)(CONY); | |(0TD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Projects

FBI-327-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|:|Video Progrram
1)
be
2) bic
b7E
From:]| [(0TD)(CON)
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 8:25 AM
- Tozf |(0TD) (FBI): | | (0TD) (FBI)} [coTD) (FBI):;
[ [(OTDY (FBIY [(OTD) (FBI); [(OTD) (FBI);|
(OTD) (FBI)}| [(OTD)(FBI) e
Cci| |(0TD) (FBD) kOTD) (FBI); | IOTD) (CON); p7C
| ._. [(oTD)(CON)] (OTD) (CON) b7E
Subject] IProjects
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b7E

I am working on our:l Spend Plan for FY-12 & 13. Asignificant part of this is|:|contract support. Please
identify any project support that your group currently has working on and any project you are considering. Give me
a rough estimate of labor and/or materials required. .

Classificatién: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-328-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-329-ALPRS




|SOTD)(FBI)

From: I | (0TD)(CON) b6

Sent: ,WOH 12:56 PM bic

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: . [(0TD) (FBIY] |(oTD)(FBIY; [ |

L |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: . RE: VSU TMD Program Change Request

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I will open a ticket for your request to merge the vsd new program that, .

you created, VSU -| |in TMD. | will contact you once this merge is complete. b7C
b7E

Business Operations Analyst, ELSUR Operations Services

ELSUR Technology Management Unit
Data Acquisition/Intercept Section
Operational Technology Division

From] |(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 12:25 PM e

To: HO- - b7C
e |(oTD) (FBY) floTD)(FBL) KOTD) (FBI)

Subject: VSU TMD Program Change Request

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

For VSU | couldn’t delete the following program due to open TMD requests in the que. Can you move or combine all
TMD requests for this specific program (VSU -| p into the new program created, VSU

] Once that is done can you either delete the following program or let me know when | can

delete it. Thanks, b6
b7cC

orp-vsu | | ‘ b7

(

I

— VSU - Systems Integration

Video Surveillance Unit ,
Administrative Program Manager :kg o

Office| | b7E

Blackberr) |
Unclass Email, FBI-330-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-331-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | | (oTD)(FBI) oo
Sent: i 4:18 PM )
To: (OTD) (FBD
Cc: [(OTD) (FBI) |(0TD) (coNy;| |
(OTDXFBI)
Subject: Additional Information for the LPR Program!
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7cC
From the meeting that we had with you two weeks ago, | owed you some information.
First, you wanted to know how many license plate records we have collected thus far... Based on the information that
we have collected, we can say that we have collected approximatel On average, we collecting about b7E
per day.
Next, you.asked which field offices are using the LPR technology and what types... For our LPR field deployments, please
see the list below:
bTE
We currently have 8 TMD request for additional LPR systems. Hére is a list for the following locations:
bTE

FBI-332-ALPRS




Have a great weekend!

Regards,

[

Video Surveillance Unit
License Plate Reader Program

From:| [ (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:39 PM
To: kOTD)(FBI)

Cc: |(OTD) (FBI); |

|(0TD) (CON){

Subject: RE:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

please let me know if | missed anything or if you require additional information.

|(OTD)(FBI)

b7C

I wanted to thank you for taking time out of your day to brief me on the LPR. It is a much more comprehensive program

than | thought and obviously, both you guys have put an awful lot of time and effort into it.

It is a great program with

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

Operati y Division
Desk
BH

From:| lOTD)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 2:50 PM

|(OTD) (CON);

To! |(0TD) (FBD)
Cc: [(OTD) (FBIL);
Subject:

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

. FBI-333-ALPRS

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
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program b6
FBI, ERF b7C
I I b7E

Quantico, VA 22135
Phone]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-334-ALPRS




| |(0TD)(FBY)

From: | l(o1D) (FBI)
Sent: , 2011 11:32 AM

To: (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: operations spendplan draft

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Se‘e attached.

OTD, Video Surveillance Unit
Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-335-ALPRS

b5
b7E




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | |(OTD) (CON)

Sent: - IJhum.daM_Qnto.bF_LZi 2011 12:49.PM

To: OTD)(FBI); IOTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: FY 2014 cost module update - deadline

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thankd | We'll include it in the module.

From (OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 11:02 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI); | [OTD) (CON)

Subject: FW: FY 2014 cost module update - deadline 10/31/2011

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

——1
| have combined the various LPR items/types and present a general LPR system below.
Item Description
From: | [ (oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav, Qctober 19, 2011 8;13 AM .
To: (OTD) (FBI); | [(0TD) (coN)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI):| |(OTD) (FBI)J [OTD) (FBI);

D [(OTD) (FBD){ |(OTD) (FBD)] [(OTD) (FBIL);]
(OTD) (FBI);

Subject: FW: FY 2014 cost module update - deadline 10/31/2011

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Al PM's, FBI-338-ALPRS

part of in our Unit. See me,

how to figure this out. Get your info to no later than COB Thursday, 7. Negative response to them also.

Look at our Cdst Module and see if there's anything new that should be added. For you new PM's, the cost module is o
%]if you have any questions on ©°

~1 O
(@]

(oo

b6

b7C

-1 o
9]

& &

b7C

b7C
b7E




o

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

From:|

[ (oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 7:26 AM -

To:

(OTD) (CQN)

Cc:

| (0TD) (FBD){

[(oTD) (FBD){

Subject: FY 2014 cost module update - deadline 10/31/2011

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Greetings,

It is that time of the year again. Please update (add or delete items on) the attached for FY 2014’s cost module.

Deadline is COB, Monday, 31 Oct 2011. Thanks.

<< File: cost module_VSU.doc >>

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-339-ALPRS




OTD)(FBI

From: (OTD)(CON)

Sent: I.EudaLDdaber_ZB_zml 19:27 AM

To: OTD) (FBl)I

Cc: . OTD) (FBI);
) I|: SO ERy

foTD)(FBIY|

Subject: RE: VSU TMD Program Change Request

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Your request to merge the VSUl
| [in TMD has been completed.

Please confirm that this merge meets your satisfaction so | can close the ticket.

I_Busi.nﬁmne:aﬁ.ani Analyst, ELSUR Operations Services

ELSUR Technology Management Unit
Data Acquisition/Intercept Section
Operational Technology Division

From:| |(OTD)(CON)

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 12:56 PM

To: |(OTD) (FBI)

cci [ (OTD) (FBI);] |(oTD)(FBI); |

Subject: RE: VSU TMD Program Change Request

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|new program that you created, VSU- 7

| coD) (FEY)

I will open a ticket for your request to merge the VSU{

you created, VSU in TMD. | will contact you once this merge is complete.

L1

tions Analyst, ELSUR Operations Services

ELSUR Technology Management Unit
Data Acquisition/Intercept Section
Operational Technology Division

From: OTD) (FBI)

FBI-340-ALPRS

~1 O
@]

bé
b7C

b7C

bé

b7C
[new program that |, ;¢

bé
b7cC




~

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 12:25 PM

To; HO-DIV18-TMD ‘
Cc; (OTD) (FBI);| [OTD)(FBI); | [ (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: VSU TMD Program Change Request

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

For VSU | couldn’t delete the following program due to open TMD requests in the que. Can you move or combine all
TMD requests for this specific program (VSU | Jinto the new program created, VSU

| | Once that is done can you either delete the following program or let me know when | can
delete it. Thanks, s

OTD-VSU | |

VSU

Video Surveillance Unit

Administrative Program Manager
Office
Blackberry. |
Unclass Email:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-341-ALPRS

b6
b7C -




|___|(0T|5)(FB|)

From: [ | (OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 7:17 AM
To: (OTDVEBI)

Ce: : ll: [oTD)(FBY)
Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

The|:|is done and ready for pickup.

Cheers,

Mechanical Engineer
Machining & Prototyping Unit

Quantico, VA 22135

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-342-ALPRS




| | (OTD)(FBI)

From: | l(oTD) (FBI) |
Sent: ‘ IELkial_Nmmb.er_QA_IZOH 7:12 PM b6
To: (OTD) (EBI): | (OTD)(FBI b7¢C
Cc: | [(oTD) (FBI] [(OTD) (FBI); |  p7E
(OTD) (FBI [ (OTD) (FBI)] [ (FBI);
I —— [(FBI)
Subject: License Plate Reader| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| called and indicated he would be willing to work with To date, no request has been made of the in i:c
HRT will contact case agent to make request. b7E

You may want to contact case agent. | realize we normally wa|t on the request, but in this case HRT is working with your
ASAC.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-343-ALPRS




LPR Support - Outlook Web Access Light

p \Microselrs f
. &3 /Ofﬁce Qutlook Web Access | Type here to search ([his Folder ||2] [ Address Book f Options l I Log Off
{9 Mail IX Delete“l CloseI o
3] Calendar LPR SliEpOI't
QZ| Contacts I
reerrrene Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 3:36 PM
{§ Deleted Items (5) To:
£A Drafts [2] Cc:
£ Inbox
g Junk E-Mai i He:l

Sent Items

Click to view all folders ¥

I 3ust talked tol___]per the LPR requirements for contract support, il |

You have my approval for all initiatives required to support these efforts. If the man wants to run

{ with this we're going to feed him. Be aware that this year we're going to be funding with bot

llocations so there'll be a bit more to do with invoicing.

&
|
&
&
&
&
&
&
&1
&
&

Manage Folders...

FBI-344-ALPRS

4’9’}

% Connected to Mcrosoft Exchange

bé&
b7cC
b7E

b7E

10/15/2012 2:43 PM




. 4t

| |(OTD)(FBI)

bé
From: | [OTD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 7:57 AM
To: | [(OTD)(FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: CIRG Tour
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
e e e e bTE
Tour for CIRG Wednesday for LPR, |
Unit Cgie; - Video Surveillance >
Traditional Technology Section baC
Operational Technology Division . '
Office
Cell
From: | i l(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 7:47 AM
To: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBL);l |(0TD) (FBI)] [0TD) (FBI);] |
[ i(OTD) (FBI); | (0TD) (FBI;{ [(OTD) (FBD)} I
[__loTD) (FBD)] [(OTD) (FBD): | (OTD) (FBD)] |(OTD) (FBI); b6
(0TD) (FBD):| [(OTD) (FBD)] [OTD) (FBI);] Jo7c
| [ (OTD) (EB); [(OTD) (FBI)
Cc:| (OTD) (CON);| |(0TD) (FBI); |(OTD) (FBI) |
(0TD) (FBI);] (OTD) (FBIY: | (QTD) (FBD);

(OTD) (FBI)] [(IR) (FBI); [(OTD)(FBI):

lcoTD) (FBD):

(OTD) (CON) OTD) (FBD): ;

EBD); [(0TD) (FBD);| (OTD) (FBD)] (OS) (FBI);

[ |(0TD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CIRG Tour

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Greetings,

Just a quick reminder of this tour/briefing for CIRG on Wednesday, 9 Nov 2011 beginning at 9 am. The agenda is
attached below. Please print yourself a copy and note when and where you will be presenting. This is a very robust
schedule, so let’s please stay on time. Thanks.

1“ it

Agenda_CIRG1109 FBI-345-ALPRS
2011.doc .




|F

S

----- Original Appointment-----

<< File: Agenda_CIRG11092011.doc >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-346-ALPRS

From;| |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 11:2
, D (OTD)(FBI); (OTD) (FBIY:A OTD) (FBI);| |
(OTD) (FBD): [ |(0TD) (FBI);| (OTD) (FBD)] |
[ lcaTny (erTM . [(OTD) (FBIY [(0TD) (FBI); [(oTD) (FBI);
. liotD) (FBD) ko) (FBD)] [(OTD) (FBLY;
._IJ(OTD) (FBI)] [(OTD) (FBI); oTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBDY: | (OTD) (FBI) b6
cc:| L(OTD) (CON), | OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBIY:| b7C
[ 1oTD) (FRI): —_kotD) (FBIY);] | (0TD) (FBD)] | (OTD) (FBI);
[, (OTD) (FBIY:[ |(IR) (FBI) [OTDY(FBI)]
[(OTDYEBD: | [(OTD) (FBI)] 3| |(OTD)(FBI)
|} oTD) (FBIY il ] (OTD) (FBI)
) | (OTD) (FBI) | | [(OTD) (FBN
(OTD) (CON): (0TD) (FBI): |
(OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI);| [(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: CIRG Tour
When: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 9:00 AM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: various locations
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Greetings,
A/DAD Bryars will be hosting CIRG Executives and Program Managers for a walking, talking, demo-ing tour of OTD on
Wednesday, 09 Nov 2011 from 9 am to 4 pm. The approved agenda is attached below. Please print yourself a copy and
not when and where you will be presenting. A/DAD Bryars would like to highlight OTD’s capabilities with an emphasis
on the practical hands on demos. This is a very robust schedule, so staying ‘on-time’ is critical for this event to be a
success. Thanks.
TOSC,
Please have your trucks and demo tables setup in the Executive Parking lot — like we have done before. If it looks like
rain — | will have the Lobby conference room reserved for you.
Note:
There will be a van available for transportation from OTD to the and back to OTD. Thanks. be
b7C
b7E




__[oTD)FB))
|

From: |(OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: I_Mn.ndaLNmmber 07,2011 1:53 PM b7C
To: (OTD)(FB);| (OTD)(FBI); | (OTD) b7E
(CON)
Subject: FW: License Plate Reade
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FYI | Inay be requesting an LPR soon.
_ : b6
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance b7c
Traditional Technology Section bIE
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
' b6

From;| [(0TD) (FBI) ‘ B7C
Sent: Frida 04, 2011 7:12 PM b7E
To: (otD) (FBD________1(OTD)(FBI)

| [(oTD) (FBI); | koTD) (FBD)] | (0TD) (FBI); I

OTD) (FBIL); | | (FBI)] [(FBI)
Subject: License Plate Reade

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

IElcalled and indicated he would be willing to work withlZl To date, no request has been made of the|:|in Eg
H

7C
RT will contact case agent to make request. b7E

You may want to contact case agent. | realize we normally wait on the request, but.in this case HRT is working with your
ASAC.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-348-ALPRS




OTD)(FBI)

From: | |(OTD) (FBI) be
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 9:17 AM bh7C
To: l I | (OTD) (FBN) { loTDyEBD GUDTED
(OTD) (FRI) (OTD) (FRL | :
|(_O|TD) (FBI)] (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: |(OTD) (CON) -
Subject: FW: CIRG Tour

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

For this CIRG tour this is the order we'll go and try to stay within your time allotted:

b6
b7C
b7E
I
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance e
Traditional Technology Section ' B7C
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
From: [ (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 07. 2011 7:47 AM
To: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FBI);| koT) (FeD) | (cotD) (Fa):| E
_;kom) (FBL);] [(OTD) (EBIY l(oTD) (FBIY] I
OTD) (FBD)] [(OTD) (FBD); | [OTD) (FBI) [(0TD) (FBI);
[(0TD) (FBI);] [(oTD) (FBI);| KOTD) (FBI);] |
[(OTD) (FBI)]| [OTD) (FBI)
Ccl [(oTDY (cony] (oTD) (FBI); | Lot ceRny:| |
[oTD) (FBN | (OTD) (FBI);] | (0TD) (FBD:] |(oTD) (FBD); be
(OTD) (FBI) [iR) (FeD] |(oTD)(FBL;] |00
[(OTDY(FBD); | (OTD) (FBI);] YOTD)(FBL): | [(OTD) (FBL); =
(OTD) (FBI);| [(oTD) (FBI);| l(0TD) (FBI); |
(OTD) (CONY] (OTD) (FBDY | (0TD) (FBL);] [(oTD)
(FBD):| TD) (FBI);| [(OTD) (FBI); [(FBI);
| |(0TD) (FBI) :

Subject: RE: CIRG Tour

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Greetings, FBI-349-ALPRS




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
Agenda_CIRG1109
2011.doc
----- Original Appoj ommm
Froml | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 11:23 AM
To: BRYARS, D (OTD)(FB]);| |(OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI) ;| |
Qo ERD: |(0TD) (EBIY |(OTD) (FBI);| |
KOTD) (FBI) [(0TD) (FBI):| [(0TD) (FBI); | [OT :
[(OTD) (FED)] [oTD) (FBL;] [(0TD) (st);%lj
(OTD) (FBI);] [(OTD) (FBI); KOTD) (FBI); '
A KOTD) (FBI) b6
cc: (OTD) (CON)] [(OTD) (FBI);| F=| (0TD) (FBI); | | p7C
[ 1(OTD) (FBI:] |(0TD) (FBI);] |(OTD) (FBI); |(OTD) (FBD);
(OTD) (FBD) [(IR) (FBD); [(OTDY(FBI);|
(OTD)(FBI); [ (0TD) (FBI) | [ (OTDY(FBI)
|(0TD) (FBD)] (OTD) (FBI)
|(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FB])
[ | (oTDL(CONY [ (OTD) (FBI)]
(0TD) (FBI)] [(OTD) (FBI); [OTD) (FBI;[_______ |(OTD) (FBI)
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
Wednesday, 09 Nov 2011 from 9 am to 4 pm. The approved agenda is attached below. Please print yourself a copyand
not when and where you will be presenting. A/DAD Bryars would like to highlight OTD’s capabilities with an emphasis
on the practical hands on demos. This is a very robust schedule, so staying ‘on-time’ is critical for this event to be a
success. Thanks.
TOSC, :
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

<< File: Agenda_CIRG11092011.doc >> " FBI-350-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-351-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: I G

Sent: _Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM e
To: | (0GC) (FBI) 6
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)] foGCyERD] I brc
I IoGoy (BRI 1OTD) (FBDO] l(OTD) P7E
(FBI)‘I L(OTD) (FBI)L liaTnvERn] | ,
(OTD)(FBN) [oTD) (CONY-|
GEDR [(FBI)
Subject: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
L7C
b7D
b7E
Thanks
b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-352-ALPRS

10




(OTD)(FBI)
From: | |oTD) (FBI) e

Sent: M ber 07, 2011 1:53 PM bh7C

To: (OTD)(FBI)[ koTD)(FBI |©TD)  biE
(CON)

Subject: FW: License Plate Reader

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
nit Chief - Video Surveillance B

Traditional Technology Section

_Onerational Technology Division
Office
Cell
From: | [ coTD) (FBI)
Sent: Fri 04, 2011 7:12 PM - be
To: (OTD) (FBI); | coTD)(FBI) b7C
C: [(oTD) (FBD)] [(oTD) (FBIY| (oTD) (FBD)] b7E
[]omD) (FeD)] (FB);] [(FBD)

Subject: License Plate Reader

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

called and indicated he would be willing to work with:l To date, no request has been made of thd in ib’;c
HRT will contact case agent to make request. B7E

L[]

You may want to contact case agent. | realize we normally wait on the request, but in this case HRT is working with your
ASAC.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-353-ALPRS

68




Page 1 of 1
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 11:01 AM
To:
Hi ,
I'm still waiting to get the info on our] | This was actually for
the Navy not the Army. The Army is buying the licenses without the requirement for
the certification but Navy is requiring it.| is supposed to be required for

anything going onto a Government network. So we have now the Navy and some Airforce
fields asking us to have this done. We are close to being finished and I have asked
for the details for you. I will let you know as soon as I hear anything on it.

Thank you,

FBI-354-ALPRS

11/10/2011

5 5 o

] =1

=

bé
b7¢C




(OTD)(FBI)

bé
From: | |(OGC)(FBI) b7C
Sent: Thursday. November 10, 2011 2:56 PM b7E
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: LoTD) (EBII loTD) (FBIY
(OTD)(FBIY [(OTD) (FBN)] [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR Discussion
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6

Can | meet with all the relevant players on Monday morning around 10AM to start discussing? Is ERF easier or should l b7 é
come to the

Assistant General Counsel b6
Science & Technology Law Unit ) b7C
FBI Office of the General Counsel

O.

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From] [(0TD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 10:15 AM

To:| laGe) (FBI) :

ccy (0TD) (FBL);| lcoTD) (FBI) | KOTD)(FBL); b6
[(oTD) (FBI); | [(oGe) (FBI)] __koGe)(ra) b7C

Subject: LPR Discussion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
bo

I [ |

FBI-355-ALPRS bicC




-

-
-

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-356-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: I | (0TD) (FBI) .

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 2:59 PM ‘b;’C

To: | (OGC)(FBI). 1(OTD) (FBI)

Cc: | 1LATD) (FBI); I_l |(()TD) (FBI);

(OTD)(FBI); l(OGC) (FBI [(OTD) (CONY:;
. (OTD)(FBI); (OTD)(FBI

Subject: RE: LPR Discussion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

All,

I suggest we meet at the so that the LPR hardware and software can be seen. It may help answer questions. E fﬁ

— o

From [(oGC)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 2:56 PM b6

To:[_ (OTD) (FBI) b7C

Ccl OTD) (FBI);| | (0TD) (FBI); | | (OTD)(FBI); ,

ooy (FRI;___ (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR Discussion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7C

Can | meet with all the relevant players on Monday morning around 10AM to start discussing? Is ERF easier or should |  ©7E

come to the ‘

Assistant General Counsel bé

Science & Technology Law Unit b7cC

FBI Office of the General Counsel

O;

BB |

E-Mail

E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:| [(OTD) (FBI) FBI-357-ALPRS 1}_;,@
b7C

Sent: Thursday, N nber 10, 2011 10:15 AM
Toi (OGC) (FBI)

10




ad

|(oTD)(FBI);

cc | [(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)
(N koTD) (FBI); OGC) (FBI){
Subject: LPR Discussion

KOGC)(FBI)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office

Cell.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-358-ALPRS

11

b7C

bé
b7C




Y

=

[OTD)(FBI)

From: oGe) (FBI) bé

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:58 PM BIC

To: LLOTD) (FBI)

Ce (QTD) (FRIY L(OTD) (FBI |

(OTDYEBNI [(oTD) (FBIY] [(OGC) (FBI);
| [(OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR Discussion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C

From:| [ (0TD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 10:15 AM bé

To:| 1(QGC) (FBI) b7C

cc: | (OTD) (FBI); | | (o™D) (FBD) |(oTD)(FBL);

[ ooy (BN [(OGC) (FBI)f |(0GC)(FBI)

Subject: LPR Discussion ‘

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
b6

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance bic

Traditional Technology Section

Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell
FBI-359-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-360-ALPRS




‘ DATE: l2-21-2012 '
SE'GET CLASSIFIED EY 6517% DMH/STW

¢ - REAZON: 1.4 (C}

DECLASSTIFY OM: 12-21-2037
(OTD)(FBI) .
From: | koD) (cony oo
Sent: Monday, November 14 2011 9:47 AM BIE
To: I J(FBI)
Ce: OTD)(FBI) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Subject: RE: LPR HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Well... “reading pleasure” doesn’t exactly cover my feelings here...
Il youwant, | could do a manual scan of you database to see exactly how many times the plate(s) may have been
captured. The| |

| | b

b7C
Haven't talked tDyet (he’s at a special event in but hopefully we can come out your way the 2" week of ~ b7E
Dec. to upgrade your system and look at the deployments... see if we can help improve the capture
percentage. ‘
From:| (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 9:03 AM -
Tof | (OTD) (CON) oo
Subject: FW: LPR b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
For you reading pleasure.
|:Iis out acting SSA. A really good guy.
From: | GE)) oo
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 6:19 AM ) bTE
To: [FBI); (FBI)
Cc: (FBI) FBI); | |(FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
o3 S |
Hﬂd;ﬂk&&zaTd idea. If p055|ble could you get us the information for each of the bé
nformation is. In other words, what | b7C

just want to make sure they did not take some other route where it would not be picked up by the LPRs.
SE%ET

FBI-361-ALPRS
97




H

SE}%ET

|(FBT)

Thanks,

From: | [(FBI)

SenL:_MmdaLNnxemhe.LLOZ 2011 6:13 PM

To: (ER]); [EBI)
cc |(FBD); G
Subject: LPR

Classification: INCEESSIELED

Thanks for the help,

From:| | (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:48 PM
To: |(Fe)

Subject: RE

Classification: UNCBASSIFIED

98

SYRRET

FBI-362-ALPRS

l I checked on the specifics of thel |character and determined that it is a|:|in other
words|

bl
b&
b7C
b7E




18]

S%ET

4@ ,
He informed me about another issue being addressed
I
[The plate was just
| |
One additional item is that thJ l are in the process of deploying an additional| | They
plan on then relocating the current to another location.

I just hope that we don’t put a negative spin.on the LPRs. They are a very useful tool that has been working
reasonably well. Testing and modifications are continuing to be developed in order to improve their functionality.

Thanks,

From:| [FBI)
Sent: Mondav. November 07, 2011 12:54 PM
To! (FBI)

Ccy | (FBI)

Subject:l |
Classification: UNCEESSEEIED

Don’t know if you got the word, wants you at tomorrow’s|:|

BTW, can they program in

Thx

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Class;flcatlon: SEYRET FBI-363-ALPRS

bl
b7E

bé
bicC
b7E
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o
e}




FBI-364-ALPRS

100




| (otD) (FBIY)

[(oGC)(FBI)]

(OTD)(FBI)
From:
Sent: 11 1:36 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Ce: | OTD) (EBI);[

(OTD)(FBI]

Subject: RE: LPR Discussion
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

lLOTD) (FRIN
C) (FB

Unit Chief - V

deo Surveillance

Traditional Technology Section

QOperational T

chnology Division

Office

Cell
From:| l(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:12 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR Discussion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please provide more details re “working withl
attorney in whose unit ? The email chain froml t was very nice and helped a.lot.

From:

| (OTD) (FBI)

.Sent: Monday, Novem

To]

(QGC) (FBI)

cey

per 14, 2011 8:55 AM

| How long has that been going on ?

l(oTD) (FBI)]

| (OTD) (FBI);

|(OTD)(FBI

|
L_Iom) (FeD))

l(oTD) (FRTY;|
(OGC) (FBL); |

Subject: RE: LPR Discussion

Clasgsificdation: UNCLASSIFIED

lcoGe) (FBI);

~e

isan OGC

[(oGC)(FB);

(OGC)(FBI)

FBI-365-ALPRS

~J

O

R
~1 Oy

-] ™
O




L3

. .
b5

::l | |:| i §C

gnit C;ie; - Video Surveillance

Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office

Cell

From| [ (0Ge) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:58 PM

To{ 1 (OTD) (FBI) .

Ig |(QTD) (FBI); |(oTD) (FBIY: [OTD)(FBL);
(OTD) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); KOGC)(FBI)

<1

s

Subject: RE: LPR Discussion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b6
b7C

From: [(0TD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 10:15 AM
To; [OGC) (FBI) -
Cc: 1(QTD) (FB)] ko) (FBr: (OTD)(FB); bc
IJ" OTD) (FBI)| [oc0) (FeD)| (OGC)(FBI)

Subject: LPR Discussion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

' . FBI-366-ALPRS b7C




Unit Chief - Video Surveillance : bé
Traditional Technology Section b7C
Oneratianal Technology Division

Office

Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-367-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | |(OTD)(FBI)

Sent: nber 15, 2011 8:15 AM
To: | (OTD)(FBI)
Subject: : LPR Discussion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYl and your notes...

From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:36 PM
Tol I(OTD) (FBI)

b
b

koTD) (FBI; |

| (OTD)(FBI);

Cc [coTD) (FBD
OGC)(FBI);l [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: L

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office

Cell
From:| [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:12 PM
Toj (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: LPR Discussion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please provide more details re “working withI_

attorney in whose unit ? - The email chain from

was very nice and helped a lot.
FBI-368-ALPRS

10

How long has that been goingon ? |is an 0GC

oo
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@]

6

7C
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From:l , | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav, November 14, 2011 8:55 AM o
To OGC) (FBI) ESC
e LoTD) (FBI);LI—__,=|.|(OTD) (FB1)l (OTD)(FBI); ’
i | (0TD) (FBI); OGC) (FBI); DGC)(FBI);|
|__1(oTD) (FBD)] |(0GC) (FBI); | [(oGC)(FB)
Subject: RE: LPR Discussion
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
B7C
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance be
Traditional Technology Section BIC
Onerational Technology Division
Office
Cell
From| | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 6:58 PM b6
To: It ')TD) (FBI) : bIC
Cc: (OTD) (FBI)] (OTD) (FBI)d OTD)(FBL);
|(oTD) (FBL)] [(OGC) (FBI); [(0GC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: LPR Discussion
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bS5
b6
B7C
From:| [ (0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 10:15 AM
To: [ lLace) (FBI)
ccl ko) (FBD);] | (0TD) (FBIM | (otD)(FBD);
I [(oTD) (FBI);| |(0GC) (FBI); (OGC)(FBI)

Subject: LPR Discussion

FBI-369-ALPRS




W

Clasgsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division
Office

Cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-370-ALPRS

12

b5
b6
k7cC




|—| (OTD)(FBI)

From: | | (0TD) (CON)
Sent: : 11 5:37 PM
To: (FBI)

Cc: |_ | 7aSaaN FB)

Subject: LPR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

WL ]

I:Iasked me to contact you regarding the LPR

setup. I m on travel irD but will be back on Fri. I'll

give you a call then. Or if you prefer, you can reach me anytime on my celI:|

Take care,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

96

FBI-371-ALPRS

be
bicC
b7E

bé
bicC
b7E




b6
biC
[OTD)(FBI)
From: | | (oTD) (FBY)
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:47 PM
To: [ |OTD)(ERL
Cc: (OTD)(FBI)] koTD) (coN)
Subject: FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO
Let’s get together on this soon.
|
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance e
Traditional Technology Section B7C
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
bé
b7C
From [(oGo)FBL) .
Sent: 18, 2011 12:12 PM
To: [OTD) (FBI)
Cc; | (0GC) (FBI); | KOGC) (FBI);| [OTD) (FBI)
Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6
bIC
b5
b6
b7C
Thanks.
b6
biC
b5
b6
FBI-372-ALPRS bic

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit




THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION. .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-373-ALPRS




~ E

| I(OTD) (CON)

From: I , | (0TD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11:16 AM

To: [ [(oTD) (FBI)| loTD) (FBI)
Cc: | [OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

-1 don’t believe that|:|covers LPRs.

Things to consider when completing the Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA). I'm not a lawyer, but have done a little
research on the subject when | was in TICTU.

The Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA) determines whether a full blown Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) is required;
OGC's PCLU is the final authority on whether it’s required.| |
Personally Identifiable Information (P1l); however, the Privacy Act is concerned with
“records maintained on individuals.” Four (4) definitions are important: Personally Identifiable Information, Sensitive
Personally Identifiable Information, Records, and System of Records.

Personally Identifiable Information is defined by FBI Corporate Policy 0179D as “Personally Identifiable Information
(PII): Information that can be used to distinguish or trace an individual's identity, such as their name,
social security number, biometric records, etc. alone or when combined with other personal or identifying
information that is linked or linkable to a specific individual, such as date and place of birth, mother's
maiden name, etc. (OMB Memo M-07-16)"

Sensitive Personally Identifiable Information is defined by FBI Corporate Policy 0179D as “Personally identifiable
information including name and one or more identifiers (such as SSN, DOB, or passport number) which, if
lost, compromised, or disclosed without authorization, could result in substantial harm, embarrassment,
inconvenience, or unfairness to an individual.” '

Record is defined by the Privacy Act-as “...any item, collection, or grouping of information about an
individual that is maintained by an agency, including, but not limited to, his education, financial
transactions, medical history, and criminal or employment history and contains his name, or the
identifying number, symbol, or other identifying particular assigned, such as a finger or voice print or a
photograph;...”

System of Records is defined by the Privacy Act as “...a group of any records under the control of any
agency from which information is retrieved by the name of the individual or by some identifying number,
symbol, or other identifying particular assigned to the individual;...”

So...while license plate information alone can be personally identifiable information and/or a record, it is not sensitive
personally identifiable information...nor is a database of license plate information a system of records if the plate is
not retrieved/retrievable by name. Note: Privacy Act only requires Federal Register notice for a system of records.

Exemptions exist for: 1) system of records “maintained by an agency or component thereof which performs as its
principal function any activity pertaining to the enforcement of criminal laws...and which consists of... information
compiled for the purpose of a criminal investigation, including reports of informants and investigators, and associated
with an identifying individual...”

FBI-383-ALPRS
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From| [(oTD) (FBI) be
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:11 PM b7C
To:| (OTD) (FBI);| l(oTD) (Con)

Subject: FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Just wanted to keep you in the loop on this. Do you know if:Iwould also cover LPR systems. |wanttomeet
withl peeps next week to go through this. b7C
‘ b7E

This PTA form is updated from the one you gave|:|

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance

Traditional Technology Section fﬁ?c
Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell
From3 [0GC)(FBI) o
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:12 PM b:’ -
To: (QTD) (FBI) ‘ b7cC
Cc: |0GC) (FBI);| foGce) (FBI);] | (oTD) (FBI)
Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment ‘
Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6
pIC
b5
b6
BIC
Thanks.
b6
pIC

<< File: PTA Template 4-1-11.docx >>

Assistant General Counsel FBI-384-ALPRS
Science & Technology Law Unit .




A lu

FBLOffice of the General Counsel

O: b6
BH ‘ b7C
E- Mall

E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-385-ALPRS




-

|(OTD)(FBI)

From: | , loTo) FBY)
Sent: rLuascal Noiambaz22, 2011 10 :
To: (OTD)(FBI); (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

oo
-] 0

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FYI found out some info for PIl. X ] b7cC

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance ' b6
Traditional Technology Section _ B7C
- Operational Technology Division
Office
Cell

From:| _ [(OTD) (CON) | bé
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11:16 AM b7
To: (OTD) (FBI); |(0TD) (FBI)

Cdl [(0TD) (CON)
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

~— | don’t believe that covers LPRs.

Things to consider when completing the Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA). I’'m not a lawyer, but have done a little
research on the subject when | was in TICTU.

The Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA) determines whether a full blown Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) is required;

I_%SLS_ECI.LLIS_th.e_ﬂna.La.u.th.o.L.ty on whether it’s required. | | be
Personally Identifiable Information (PIl); however, the Privacy Act is concerned with b7C

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
social security number, biometric records, etc. alone or when combined with other personal. or identifying
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
inconvenience, or unfairness to an individual.”

FBI-386-ALPRS




Record is defined by the Privacy Act as “...any item, collection, or grouping of information about an
individual that is maintained by an agency, including, but not limited to, his education, financial
transactions, medical history, and criminal or employment history and contains his name, or the
identifying number, symbol, or other identifying particular assigned, such as. a finger or voice print or a
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
_personally identifiable information...nor is a database of license plate information a system of records if the plate is
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
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:11 PM be
Toi| oTD) (FBI);| |(0TD) (CON) b7C
Subject: FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Just wanted to keep you in the loop on this. Do you know if] would also cover LPR systems. | want to meet
with peeps next week to go through this.
This PTA form is updated from the one you gave
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance ke
Traditional Technology Section bre
Onerational Technology Division

Office

Cell
From:|_ loGe)(FaI)
Sent; Fri 18,2011 12:12 PM
To (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (0GC) (FBI);| |(0GC) (FBL);| |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment e

b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO FBI-387-ALPRS




b6
1 bre
15
L6
L7C
Thanks.
i b5

|—| bé
‘ b7C
Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit

F neral Counsel
o
BB

E-Mail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED A TTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

B e i

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

" FBI-388-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI) .,
From: | lOTD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Iiusdmghlmmmhanlzz 2011 10:58 AM

To: (OTD)(FBI)] | (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

e e ittt it b6
FYL. found out some info for PII. bic
Unit Chief - Video Surveillance L
Traditional Technology Section igi,’p
Ovperational Technology Division o
Office
Cell
From:| |(oTD) (CON) _ e
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 1116 AM L
To:| (OTD) (FBI);] foTD) (FBI) ;
Cci |(0TD) (CON)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

‘ : b6
—| don’t believe tha:Icovers LPRs. ' b7C
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
OGC’s PCLU is the final authority on whether it’s required. | |

| Personally Identifiable Information (Pll); however, the Privacy Act is concerned with
“records maintained on individuals.”. Four (4) definitions are important: Personally Identifiable Information, Sensitive
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
maiden hame, etc. (OMB Memo M-07-16)"

Sensitive Personally |dentifiable Information is defined by FBI Corporate Policy 0179D as “Personally identifiable
information including name and one or more identifiers (such as SSN, DOB, or passport number) which, if
lost, compromised, or disclosed without authorization, could result in substantial harm, embarrassment,
inconvenience, or unfairness to an individual.” FBI-389-ALPRS

65




Record is defined by the Privacy Act as “...any item, collection, or grouping of information about an
individual that is maintained by an agency, including, but not limited to, his education, financial
transactions, medical history, and criminal or employment history and contains his name, or the
identifying humber, symbol, or other identifying particular assigned, such as a finger or voice print or a
photograph;...”

System of Records is defined by the Privacy Act as “...a group of any records under the control of any
agency from which information is retrieved by the name of the individual or by some identifying number,
symbol,. or other identifying particular assigned to the individual;...”

So..while license plate information alone can be personally identifiable information and/or a record, it is not sensitive
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

~1 Oh

From{ [(0TD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:11 PM bé
Toj |(OTD) (FBI); | OTD) (CON) b7C
Subject: FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Jus 0 keep you in the loop on this. Do you know if would also cover LPR systems. | want to meet
peeps next week to go through this. oo

This PTA form is updated from the one you gavD

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

From{ [(oGC)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:12 PM
To: [(QTD) (FBI)

Cc: (OGC) (FBL);l |(0GC) (FBL); | | (OTD) (FBI) be
Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO FBI-390-ALPRS




Thanks.

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel
o: |

B |
E-Mail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-391-ALPRS

67
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S
I—l(OTD)(FBI)

bé
From: | IOTD)(F BI) bC
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 11:2
To: [ | (OTD) (EBD: koGC) (FBI)
Cc: | [(oTD)(F Bl);| |OTD) (CON)| |(OGC)
(FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
ThanksI:lfor the information. We have reviewed the attached PTA Template and would like to schedule a time to b6

discuss this with you and| | | Would like to invite you both to meet with at the VSU office |:| b7cC

| We could show the system and discuss our next steps...What is your availability next

week or the first week of Dec?

Ha iving
VSU) Program Manager
Cell)

b7E

b6

b7¢C
From| [FBI) e
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:12 PM b
To: LoTD) (FBI) ‘
Ccf | (0GC) (FBIY; | loGe) (Fem);| | oTD) (FBI)
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

O: ]
BBll

FBI-392-ALPRS




s IJ‘.
“E-Mail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-393-ALPRS
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(OTD)(FBI)

From: | loceyEan be
Sent: Jiu.e&dam_NmLemhesz 2011 7:18 PM b7C
To: OTD)(FBI) |oTD) (FBI)|

Ce: % (OTD)(FBIY] l(©oTD) (cony

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged ‘

Categories: " Green Category

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Earliest I'm available is Dec 8" due to TDY 1-2 and 5-7 Dec.

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel
0] ]

BB] ]
E-Mail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:| [FBI) be
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 11:25 AM ‘ b7C
To (OTD) (FBI);| (OGC) (FBI)

Cal_____ lomp)(FBD)] [OTD) (CON); , (OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

ThankD for the information. We have reviewed the attached PTA Template and would like to schedule a time to b6
i is wi I Would like to invite you both to meet with at the VSU office I:l bic
We could show the system and discuss our next steps...What is your availability next

week or the first week of Dec?

Hannv thanke iving

VSU) Program Manager
Cell)

o

-1
(@]

From: | (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:12 PM

FBI-394-ALPRS




L d \\ )
bé
To: lcaTD) (FBI) | .

Cc: 0GC) (FBI){ |(oGC) (FBI)] |(oTD) (FBI) .
Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6

b7cC

b5
bé
b7C

Thanks.

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FB Office of the General Counsel
O
BB
E-Mail
E-Mail

[eeuRey
10y O

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-395-ALPRS




FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:
BB
E-Mail

(OTD)(FBI)

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 7:21 AM b7cC

To: (OGC)(FBI);] [(OTD)(FBI){ |

Cc: [ |(oTD)(FBI); koTD) (CoNy

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Follow Up Flag: FoIIow'up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: ‘Green Category

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

My December schedule is pretty flexible so far, though we have an OGC thing on the 9%,

Assistant General Counsel b6

Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit pe

From:| [(0GC)(FBI)

Sel]I:LLesd.aLNQiemaer 22,2011 7:18 PM )

To (OTD)(FBL)] | (0TD) (FBI); | | (0GC) (FBI) bo

o [OTD)(FBI); | (OTD) (CON) ‘ b7c

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Earliest I'm available is Dec 8" due to TDY 1-2 and 5-7 Dec.

Assistant General Counsel

Science & Technology Law Unit Efjﬁ
BONAGH

E Mail FBI-396-ALPRS




bl
' ~

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:| , koD)(FED)
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 11:25 AM ‘ bf )
To:] J(0TD) (FBI)] [(0GC) (FBI) b7C

CC:I—I (OTD)(FBI){ |(OTD) (CON);| | (OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thanks|:| for the information. We have reviewed the attached PTA Template and would like to schedule a time to b6
discuss this with you and | | 1 would like to invite you both to meet with at the VSU office[ ] b7C

| | We could show the system and discuss our next steps...What is your availability next
week or the first week of Dec?

Happy thanksgiving

(VSU) Program Manager b6
(Cell) LC
From{ |(OGC)(FBI) ‘
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:12 PM b6
To:| (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Ccy KOGC) (FBIL); | [(0GC) (FBI);| |(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6
b7C
b5
b6
b7C
Thanks.
| b5
| |
Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit FBI-397-ALPRS b6
FBI Office of the General Counsel . b7C

O:




K

{

BB:|__ | b6
E-Mail e Te
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-398-ALPRS




OTD)(FBI

From: : (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ﬁALed.n.esdaLNmLem.Jer 23,2011 7:21 AM
To: (OGC)(FBIY; | [OTD)(FBI);|

OTD) (FBI
Ce: [ |(oTD)(FBI)] | (OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

My December schedule is pretty flexible so far, though we have an OGC thing on the 9t,

_Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

From;| [FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 7:18 PM

Toj (OTD)(FBI);! (OTD) (FBI);| } (0GC) (FBI)
Cc [(OTD)(FBIL);| |(OTD) (CON)

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
E-Viail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

FBI-399-ALPRS

b6
b7C




From:|

(OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, Nov.
To;

er 22, 2011 1]

125 AM

(OTD) (FBI);

[QGC) (FBI)

Cc: [(oTD)(FBI);

[ (0TD) (Cony; | |(0GC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thanks|:|for the information. We have reviewed the attached PTA Template and would like to schedule a time to
discuss this with you and

I Would like to invite you both to meet with at the VSU office

| We could show the system-and discuss our next steps...What is your availability next

week or the first week of Dec?

Happy thanksgiving

(Coll)

(VSU) Program Manager

From|

| (oGC)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:12 PM

To:[_

ltoTD) (FBI)

Cci

| (0GC) (FBI)] | (0GC) (FBI);] |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thanks.

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit

FBI Office of the Gener:

al Counsel

O.

BB:

E-Mail
E-Mail

FBI-400-ALPRS

b5

b7

@]




THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
¥

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-401-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

B loTo)EBI)

Monday, November 28, 2011 8:19 AM
(OTD)(FB}

L 1(OTD)FBI) |(OTD) (CON)

RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Can everyone make a LPR meeting Dec. 8" at 9:30?

Fromj

[(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 7:21 AM

oo
-1 5

To:

l(0GC)(FBD)] [(oTD)(FBI); |

Cal ____ lotp)rFsl);] fOTD) (CON)

| (OTD) (FBI) brc

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFTED//FOUO

My December schedule is pretty flexible so far, though we have an OGC thing on the 9.

Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

From:|

] (OGC)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 7:18 PM

bo
biC

To:

](OTD)(FBL){ | (0TD) (FBI); [

(OGC) (FBI)

Cc: [(OTD)(FBL);] [(OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Earliest I'm available is Dec 8" due to TDY 1-2 and 5-7 Dec.

FBI-402-ALPRS




Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:
BB|
E-Mail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:| [(OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 11:25 AM

|(0GC) (FBI)

To:| (OTD) (FBI);
Cc: tOTD)(FBI)I [(OTD) (CON)] | (OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thanks|:|for the information. We have reviewed the attached PTA Template and would like to schedule a time to
discuss this with you and 1 Would like to invite you both to meet with at the VSU office
[ | We could show the system and discuss our next steps...What is your availability next

week or the first week of Dec?

Happy thanksgiving

\VSU) Program Manager
Cell)

From| | (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:12 PM
To} 1(OTD) (FBIL)

cc: |(0GC) (FBI); |

|(0GC) (FBI); | [coTD) (FBI)

Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

be
b7cC

be
b7C

b5
bé

bicC

Thanks.

FBI-403-ALPRS




Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:
58 |
E-Maltl
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-404-ALPRS

b5

b6

p7cC

—



[(OTD)(FBI)

From: I | (OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, N 8, 2011 8:33 AM

To: (OTD)(FBIY; [ |(OTD) (FBI)
Ce: | (OTD) (CON) |

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Good for me!

From: |(OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 8:19 AM

Tol 1(OTD) (FBI)

cc: | [(oTD)(FBL)] |(OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Can everyone make a LPR meeting Dec. 8" at 9:30?

From:| |(oGC) (FBI)

Sent: W ember 23, 2011 7:21 AM

To: (OGC)(FBL) | (OTD)(FBI); | |(0TD) (FBI)
Cci  |(oTD)(FBI) [(oTD) (CcoN)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

My December schedule is pretty flexible so far, though we have an OGC thing on the 9th,

Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

From: (OGC)(FBI)

FBI-405-ALPRS

~1 Oy
e

o T
1 3

b6
b7cC




-
A

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 7:18 PM

Toi {oTD)(FBLY;[ |(oTD) (FBIY;|

|(oGe) (FBI)

Cci__l (OTD)(FBI)1 , ] (OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Earliest I’'m available is Dec 8" due to TDY 1-2 and 5-7 Dec.

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:

. BB
E-Mail
E-Mail

ac°

b7

oo

R Ao
[@!

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:] —(oTD)(FeD)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 11:25 AM

To: (OTD) (EBDM [(QGCQ) (FBI)
Cc KOTD)(FBI);| [(oTD) (cony;l

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

[(oGC)(FBI)

Thanks|:| for the information. We have reviewed the attached PTA Template and would like to schedule a time to b6
discuss this with you and| | 1 Would like to invite you both to meet with at the VSU officel?l b7c
[ |We could show the system and discuss our next steps...What is your availability next — L7x

week or the first week of Dec?

Happy thanksgiving
(VSU) Program Manager
(Cell)

From: | . [(oGC)(FBI)

Sen.t:_EudaLNmemhei 18, 2011 12:12 PM
To (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Ce: | (0Ge) (FBI); | | (06C) (FBD)

|(OTD) (FBI)

FBI-406-ALPRS

-3 N

bicC




Thanks.

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:
sel_
E-Mail
" E-Mait

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-407-ALPRS

oo
~J

@]

b5




| I(OTD)(FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

[ koTD) (FBI)

Mgndam’_umem:mfs, 2011 9:57 AM
(OTD)(EBI)

| (OTD)(FBI)

‘ |(OTD) (CON)

RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Looks good for me.

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section

Oneratinnal Te

hnology Division

Office
Cell

From:|

toTD)(FeI)

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 8:19 AM

To:

| (OTD) (FBI)

. Cc: OTD)(FBI); | [(0TD) (CON)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Can everyone make a LPR meeting Dec. 8" at 9:30?

From: |

|. (OGC) (FBI

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2 ;

To:

Cc:

(OTD)(FBI);| |(OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

My December schedule is pretty flexible so far, though we have an OGC thing on the 9th, -

61

| (0GC)(FRD); lotp)(FBD)

FBI-408-ALPRS

b7

| (oTD) (FBI)

@]

bé
b7C

(@]

b7




Assistant General Counsel
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

From;| [(0GC)(FBI) -
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 7:18 PM . Db
To;] | (OTD)(FBIY; | | (0TD) (FBI); | [(0GC) (FBI)

ce] oy [(oTBY (CoN)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Earliest I’m available is Dec 8™ due to TDY 1-2 and 5-7 Dec.

[ 1
| |

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FB| Office of the General Counsel
O:
BB
E-Mail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:| [oTD)(FBD)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 11:25 AM .
Toj | (OTD) (FBI);I |(QGoYLERDY . VE;F
Cc . [(OTD)(FBL);] —______|OTD) (CON); (OGC)(FBI) -

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

' Thanks[] for the information. We have reviewed the attached PTA Template and would like to schedule a time to

discuss this with you-and | |1 Would like to invite you both to meet with at the VSU office[ ] if .

| We could show the system and discuss our next steps...What is your availability next b7E

week or the first week of Dec?

iving :
(VSU) Program Manager »
Cell) ' bo

| | : : b7C

From;| |(OGC)(FBI) FBI-409-ALPRS
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:12 PM

62




To: 1(QTD) (FBI) b6

Cc: | (0GC) (FBD); | |(0GC) (FBI)] bTD) (FBI) b7cC
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

FBI-410-ALPRS

63




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-411-ALPRS

64




r

OTD)(FBI

From: ~FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM be

To: (OGC) (FBI) bIC

Cc: [ (OGC) (FBI); (OGC)(FBI):I | bIF

(OGC) (FRI (OTD) (FRI l(0TD)
(FBIY;] I0TD) (FBI)| [(OTD)(FBI)] ]
(OTDYEBNI |(OTD) (CON)| |(FBI);| |
[FBI); [(FBT)

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
bé
bh7C
b7D
b7E

Thanks be

b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-412-ALPRS




(OTD) (CON) o
From: I | (0TD) (CON) bic
Sent: I_Mnn.daaghlmam.heﬂl(& 2011 4:51 PM ‘
To: OTD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

- email | sent this below. b6
b7C
From:| [(OTD) (CON) ‘
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11:16 AM b6
To (OTD) (FBI)] loTD) (FBI) b7C
Ccf ] (OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6
~ | don't believe thatl covers LPRs. b7C
b7E

Things to consider when completing the Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA). I'm not a lawyer, but have done a little
research on the subject when | was in TICTU.

The Pri\}acy Threat Assessment (PTA) determines whether a full blown Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) is reguired; b
OGC's PCLU is the final authority on whether it’s required. e
Personally Identifiable Information (PII); however, the Privacy Act is concerned with b7C

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

Record is defined by the Privacy Act.as “...any item, collection, or grouping of information about an
individual that is maintained by an agency, including, but not limited to, his education, financial
transactions, medical history, and criminal or employment history and contains his name, or the
identifying number, symbol, or other identifying particular assigned, such as a finger or voice print or a
photograph;...” ‘ : :

1 FBI-418-ALPRS




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
principal function any activity pertaining-to the enforcement of criminal laws...and which consists of... information
compiled for the purpose of a criminal investigation, including reports of informants and investigators, and associated
with an identifying individual...”

bé
b7C

From: | [(0TD) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav. November 18, 2011 1:11 PM

To: OTD) (FBI);| | (OTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6

Just IWJUMJS keep you in the loop on this. Do you know if would also cover LPR systems. | want to meét
k7C

peeps next week to go through this.

b7E

This PTA form is updated from the one you gavg

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Onerational Technology Division

b6

o
-1
¢!

Office
Cell

From: [OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:12 PM
To:] 1(OTD) (FBI) '

Ccy |(0GC) (FBI)] foGe) (FBI); | [OTD) (FBI)
Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

-1
-2

& &

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b5

FBI-419-ALPRS




Thanks.

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:

BBj
E-Mail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-420-ALPRS

-1 oy Ut

@]

b5




/

e loTD)FBY

From: (OTD) (CON)
Sent: 8, 2011 4:51 PM
To: | i(OTD)(FBI) .

Subject: o FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

email | sent to is below.
From:| [(OTD) (CON)
Sent: r21, 2011 11:16 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI);| |(oTD) (FBI)
Cc: [(0TD) (CoN)

Subject: RE: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

— | don’t believe tha covers LPRs.

Things to consider when completing the Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA). I’'m not a lawyer, but have done a little
research on the subject when | was in TICTU.

The Privacy Threat Assessment (PTA) determines whether a full blown Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) is required;

OGC’s PCLU is the final ity on whether it’s required.| |
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

FBI-421-ALPRS

~1 1
[RINE ]

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

ridav. November

To: [

(OTD) (FBI); |

8, 2011 1:11 PM

|(OTD) (CON)

Subject: FW: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

;us; wan;ed to keep you in the loop on this. Do you know ili:lwould also cover LPR systems. | want to meet

wit

eeps next week to go through this.

This PTA form is updated from the one you gave Eric.

Unit Chief - Video Surveillance
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology Division

Office
Cell

From:
Sent:

[(0GC)(FBI)

Friday, November 1

To:

I(

8, 2011 12:12 PM
TD) (FBI)

Cc:

(OGC) (FBIL); |

1

g
O

bé
b7C

bé
b7cC

[coGe) (FBIY;|

Subject: License Plate Reader - Privacy Threat Assessment

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

|(OTD) (FBI)

FBI-422-ALPRS




Thanks.

b5

| ' b6

Assistant General Counsel b7C
Science & Technology Law Unit

FBI Office of the General Counsel

O:
BBl
E-Mail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FBI-423-ALPRS




~1 Oy
)

(OTD)(FBI)
From: | loce) Fay)
Sent: IIues.daAL_NmLem.hELEQ, 2011 7:20. AM
To: OTDYEBI); | lcoGeyFBIy] !
' (OTD)(FBI)] (OTD) (CON)| |
Subject: RE: Meeting to diacuss LPR legal issues

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Unfortunately, I'm unavailable on the 8t Can we find another time?

Assistant General Counsel ifﬂ
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit '
§ e Or| gmaLAn.nanmeuLl
From: (OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 6:46 PM ,
Toil [OGO) (EBIY; | loceyErn] | coTD) (EBD | ggc
[ koTpyrsy;] (OTD) (CON);| [(OTD) (CON);| [ (OTD)(FBL, ;.
Subject: Meeting to diacuss LPR legal issues .
When: Thursday, December 08, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where| |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I would like to get together and demonstrate our LPR system as well as discuss any privacy/civil liberties concerns or
other issues that may be associated with the License Plate Reader systems.
. b6
Please contact if you have any questions or comments. b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-424-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | (OGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: ) Tuesday, November 29, 2011 7: b7cC
To: (OTD)FBI); OGC)(FBI);|
(OTD) (FBI) | | (OTD)(FBIY;] | (OTD) (CONY);
[_____1(OTD)(CON)
Subject: RE: Meeting to diacuss LPR legal issues

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Unfortunately, I'm unavailable on the 8%, Can we find another time?

| | .
Assistant General Counsel e
Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

----- Original Appointment-----

From [OTD)(FBI)
Sent. onday, November 28, 2011 6:46 PM
To: | Jcoce) (Bl | (0GC)(FBI)] 1 (QTD) (FBD |

| |(OTD)(FBI), (OTD) (CON)j |(OTD) (CON);| |(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: Meeting to diacuss LPR legal issues b’,’
When: Thursday, December 08, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where{ |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I would like to get together and demonstrate our LPR system as well as discuss any privacy/civil liberties concerns or
other issues that may be associated with the License Plate Reader systems.

Please contact| | if you have any questions or comments. b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-425-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 29. 2011 6:00 Eli/l be
To: —A(FBI bc
Cc: [ [(acy (ERN loceyEsi)l | bTE

OGQC) (FBI); OTD) (FBI); oTD)

(OTD) (FBI); (OTD)(FBD
|(OTD) (CONY [Fen___ |
K(FBI); [(FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel

Visit PCLU on the Intranet at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From FBI)
Sent: Monday, N 011 3:50 PM
To iOGC) (FRD
Cc: [(oco) (rRD l(oGC)(FBL): ocoy e[ ]
(OID) (ERIY [(0TD) (FB) (OTD) (FBD):
(OTDYERN [(OTDYERIY] [ (oTD) (Cony;| [(FBI)] |
NFBI){ (FBI)

ubject: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

-1 ™

~]

O

b6
b7C
b7E

FBI-426-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-427-ALPRS




|' (OTD)(FBI)

From: [ (FBI)

Sent: Mdnesdzx_mammﬁ&lmﬂ 7:08 AM e

To: OGC) (FBD) . bIC

Ce: (oc(;m (F)B(m [teleloia=I! | Eg?g

[OGC) (FRIM [CTDY (EBN [(0TD)
(FBI)] L (QTD) (FBI)] [OTDVERN |
(OTDVERN] (OTD) (CONY{ A(FBI) |
GEDR |(FB1)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
From: | [(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM
To;| (EBI)
ccl (OGO (ERD): koGo)FeD) l(0Ge) (FRNY] | e
| [ (oTD) (FBD): | [(OTD) (FBD)] [(oTD) (FBD):] [ b7C
(OTDY(FBI);| [OTDY(FBIY: (OTD) (CON);] [(FBI);| | b7
|FBI);| |(FB)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel
b6
. b7C
b7E

Visit PCLU on the Intranet at

FBI-428-ALPRS




—

~

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From{ — I (FBD)

Sent: 011 3:50 PM

To: 0GC) (FBL)

cc:| ;OGC) (FBI).] lcoGo)(FBD):| koo (D) |

| Yoty (EBN |(0TD) (FBIY) [coTDY (FRD):

(OTDY(EBI): [OTD)(FBI);| [(OTD) (CONY;| [FBI) | |
|FBI);] |(FBI)

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks

SRS -t

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-429-ALPRS

b5
be
b7C
b7D




—

|(OTD)( FBI)

From: | l(oce) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav November 30 2011 9-50 AM hé

To: (FBI) b7C

Cc:. |(OGC) (FBI)I |(OGC)(FBI)| | bTE

[ loGe) (EBI| [CTOY (FED l(oTD)
(FBIy;| IQTD) (FBI)]| [(OTD)(FBI] |
(OTDY(FBNIY] [(OTD) (CONYT |(FBI);| |
[ [(FBI)] (FBI) '

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognifion

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
bL7E

I

Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

Office of the General Counsel e
b7cC
b7E

Visit PCLIJ on the Intranet at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberati\-/e process privileges and cannot be released without

. the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From] ) (FBI)

Sent: 30, 2011 7:08 AM :

To: (OGC) (FBI) bé

cc: (0GO) (kBN kOGCXFBI)gl—I_I(mg_LEEDJ__I__l b7C

| |(0TD) (FBD)] [(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBD: b7

(OTDYFBIM [ (OTDY(FBD):I [OTD) (CON) ;| |(FBI); |

(FBI); [FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5

FBI-430-ALPRS




[

W

From:l

| (0GC) (FBD)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM

To:

GC) (FBI):

FBI)

beo

loce)rsry

kOGC) ( FBI);| | b7
—

bTE
G |

Ii|(0 OTD) (FBI);| [[OTDY (ERIY:
(OTDVERD: OTD)(FBL); (OTD) (Cony;|
| (FBI) (FBI)

Subject: RE: License-Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5

~Cniey, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel

visit PCLU on the

Infragnet at

B R e

]
=

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From:|

[FBI)

Sent:
To:

011 3:50

(OGC) (FBL

PM

Ccj

(oGO (FBDY

foco)EBn):]

4 |77(CID.L{.EBDJ_.
OTD)(FBI);

[ (OTD) (FBD)] [(OTD) (FBI);|

liogo) (e | | .

I(OTDY(FBD):|

[(GTD) (CONyj|

[FBI)

b7C
[ (FBD);| | v7e

(FBI)

Subject: License Plat

te Recognition

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED

=1 0y

FBI-431-ALPRS

B E e
~1 =]
Mo O




r

.
kﬂ bS5
b7
Thanks b6
L7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-432-ALPRS




-

e lom)FB)

From: | kFB)) ,
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:55 AM bé
To: (OGC) (FBL “ b7¢C
Ce: i(OGC) (FBD feYeiiz= | b7E
[oGCY EBN | I YOTDY (FBN |(OTDI)
(FBIy) (QTD) (FBI) iaTpveRn]
JOTOVERM (OTD) (CON)] [Fe]__ |
KFBI)] | (FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
7D
b7E
From| [(0GC) (FBI)
Se?nmm._mmmb.em._zm_ﬁ:so AM
To — I(EBD
Cc:| | (OGO (EBIY: [O0GC)(FBI): | loce) (FeD) | e
—___I(oTD) (FBI OTD) (FB)] [(oTD) (FBD)] L e
(OTDYERT (OTD)(EBI) (OTD) (CONY; | [GEE | o7
L leeny G
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Claggification: UNCLASSIFIED
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
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel. FBI-433-ALPRS




Fromj (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 17:08 AM
To [(0GC) (FBD) be
Cc: lcoGe) (FBD) loco)Esry, lcoGe) (FRD: bIC
| [(OTD) (FBDY:] [(OTD) (FRD)] — o) (FaD)] b7E
(OTD)(FBI);| [ (OTDY(FBI); | [ (GTD) (CONy] [(FBD);] |
[FBD) [ (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bS5
From| [(oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM
To: KFBI)
| Cc: | [(0GC) (FBIY: I lcoGe)ERD: | | * lcoGo) (Eany: | I
(QTD) (FRN —1(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) b6
omD)FBy  loTD)(FB); OTD) (CONY;| kFay;| | vic
(FBI); (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel
b6
b7C
b7E
vaisit PCLU on the Intranet at
This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel. :
FBI-434-ALPRS
I b6
From: (FBD) biC




Y .

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM

b7cC

To: [0GC) (FBL)

Cc: [(OGC) (FBI) (OGC)(FBL);] koco) (FBD); | | .

| [(OTD) (FBD)] [ (OTD) (FBI): |(0TD) (FBI);| |
(OTD)(FBD): | [ (OTD)(FBD)] [OTD) (CON); | | (FBI)| | »7E
[ {FBI); | [ (FBI)

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

b5

b6

b7C

D7D

b7E

Thanks b6

L1 e
Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-435-ALPRS




L

1

(OTD)(FBI)
From: I loae)Fai
Sent: M/ednesday Navemher 20 2011 1023 AM I | e
To: . FBI): (OGC) (FBI 6
Ce: [(OGC) (FBI [oGe) (FBI) ‘)_I b7C
[(OTD) (PRI [(OTD) (FBI)] l[(oTp) *7E

(FBI) [OTD)FBI] OTDY(FBN] |

(OTDY (CONY] [FBI)] [FBI);

| _ [(FBI); |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

-1

b5
b7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel be
Science & Technology Law Unit B
FBJLOffi al Counsel ‘
O
BB|
E-Mail
E-Mail

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION,

"From:| IFBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:55 AM ~
To: (OGC) (FBI) be
Ce: (0GC) (FBL)] [osc)(FeD);| l(oGe) (FBD); brc

| |(0TD) (FBI){ [ (OTD) (FBI);] [(OTD) (FBI);|
| (OTDYEBI) (OTDYERT (OTD) (CON);] [(FB)
FBI)

LTE

(FBI)|

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
FBI-436-ALPRS




]

-
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

: I_ | b7D
D7E
From:| (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM
To: [(FBI) be
Cc: [(0GC) (FBI); l(oco)(FB); | |coGe) (FBD): | [
| (OTD) (FBD); | (OTD) (FBI)] |(0TD) (FBI):| | b7E
(OTDY(FBIY:I [coTDY(FBIY] [OTD) (CON){ G| |
(FBD){ [FBI)
ubject: RE: License Plate Recognition
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
Sent: 0, 2011 7:08 AM ,
To: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Cc: koGo) (FBD): lcocey(FD): | l(0G0) (FBDY | b7c
I [yl 1(o71D) (FBI);] [(0oTD) (FBD) I b7E

OTD)(FBL);! [(OTDY(FBI): (OTD) (CON); | [cFBI);] |
‘ FBI); (FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

FBI-437-ALPRS




¥
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From| [ (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM

To: I(EBI) .

Ccl| [(oco) (FED)] — Joco)Fen)] lcoce) rery: [ |
L 1(omD) (FBI); OTD) (FBL);] [(OTD) (FBI):] I
(OTD)(FBD)] [(OTDY(FBI); (OTD) (CON);| [(FBD);

I [FBD){ [(FBI) ( ) -

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o o o T T I e e e e e e e S P e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = —

Chief, Privacy and Cwil Liberties Unit
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

Fromi (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 28, : "

To: (OGC) (FBD

cc: (OGC) (FBI); lcocoxEBD):| [(0GO) (FBIY:| I

[ [ (OTD) (FBI OTD) (FBI);{ [(oTD) (FBI:]

(OTDY(ERI) (OTD)(FBI); (OTD) (CONY;} |(FBD); | b
(FBI); [(FBI)

Subject: License Plate Recognition
FBI-438-ALPRS

b5

b5

b6
b7C
b7E

/C




Thanks

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-439-ALPRS

=
0o

b6

b7cC
b7D
b7E

1
(9]




P el

(OTD)(FBI)
From: | | (FBI) b
Sent: . IAALedmdéLNoxemFer 30, 2011 10:28 AM | BIC
To: (OGC)(FBI); (OGC) (FBI) bL7E
Ce: OGC) (FBI; (0GC) (FBY—]
(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBY;I ]OTD)
(FBI] [(OTD)(FBI; ] (OTDYFBN] |
QTD) (CONY] ‘ lEBI| )(FBI);
(FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
_Subject: E: Ticense Plaie Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I:lalready has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010.
From] [(0GC)(FeI) Pe
Sen L:JALedn.eadaLN.oxemher_m_zou.llo:B AM | b7E
To: (FBL); | (OGC) (FBI)
cci [(0GC) (FBD);| OGC) (FBD); 1 (OTD) (FED)] |
[ L(OTD) (FBI); | [(OTD) (FBI)}] [(OTD)(FBD)] | (OTDY(FBL);
[(0TD) (CON); [(FeD)]] (FBD);]
(FBL);——— 1 (OGCY(FBY)
Subject: RE: License‘Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7cC
b5
L7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel b
Science & Technology Law Unit bc
FBI Office of the General Counsel o
O:
BB FBI-440-ALPRS
E-Mail

E-Mail




t

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
_ DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:| __IFeD
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:55 AM

To: KOGC) (FBL) : be

Cc: lcoce) (FaI)] | (0Ge)(FBD Loce) (ray] | -

[ T ) (FBD) (OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI); b7E
‘OTD)(FBI omyFenl_______ 1(0TD) (CON)] [FBD) |

| kFBI)] |(FBI) .

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: [(0GC) (FBI) ,

Senwwnm&mnl%o AM

To: (EBI) b6

ce: (0GC) (FBD)] _mgcﬁaml_l__l(oeq (FeD)| | 5
(OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI): (OTD) (FBD);|

| :
(OTDYFBD) KOTD)(FBI); | OTD) (CON);| |(FBI);| |
(FBI); | | (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition ‘ ‘

o~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel

Visit PCLU on the Intranet at

FBI-441-ALPRS




LY K\-

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From{ KFBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November|30, 2011 7:08 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
'r&:_ [(0GC) (FBIY: [ KOGC)(FBI); | |(0GC) (FBD) ]
[(0TD) (FBD)] [ (OTD) (FBI)| [(0TD) (FBI); | |
(OTD)(FBI); [(oTDY(FBI):| [ (oTD) (cony;] [(FBI)| |
[FBI);] |(FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From] [ (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:('30 PM
To: (FBI)
Cc: IEOGCB EFBI%E! l(oGe)(FBI); | loso) B 1
(OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI (OTD) (FBD):
’mmlﬁ#kom)wm);l i(OTD) (CON);| |(FBD)] |
FBI);| |(FBI) -

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| |
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Coungel

Visit PCLU on the Intranet at

FBI-442-ALPRS

bo
b7C
b7E

b5

bé
b7cC
b7E

b5

b6
b7C
b7E




IS
X
€ 1 Py

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From: | YFBI)
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM
To: | (OGC) (FBI b6

Cc: losc) (FBY); | (oGe)(FBI); (0GC) (FBD)] | o
[ [(OTD) (FBD)] |(0TD) (FBL);] [(OTD) (FBD)] I B7E
(OTD)(FBI);] [(OTD)(FBD] |(GTD) (Cony;| (FED] |

FBI) (FBI)

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b6
b7C
bL7D
b7E
Thanks
L7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-443-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | |(FBI)
Sent: Wed.naday_umem?er 30, 2011 10:28 AM be
To: (OGC)(FBI)] OGC) (FBI) ? -
Ce: ©0GC) (FBN] (OGC) (FBI): | | 2
[TOTDY(FBN _ [(OTD) (FBI)] [(CTD)
(FBN] [OTDY(FBN] [(OTDYFBI] |
(OTD) (CON)] IFBN] 'GEDR
I(FBI);| (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition )
Classification: ‘ UNCLASSIFIED
bé
already has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010. ‘ : : i;g
From:| KOGC)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:23 AM :
To: |(EBD:| | (0GC) (FBI) .
Cc: (oGO (el [(0GQ) (FaD) !EOTD% gFBI) | I e
L (OTD) (FBI); | lloTDY (PR 1 (OTD)(FBI); (OTD)(FBI);  b7E
, lcoTD) (CON)] | (FBI);| ~kFBI); | |
(FBI);| (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification; UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C
b5
b7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel b6
Science & Technology Law Unit b7C
FB| Office of the General Counsel
O:
BB FBI-444-ALPRS
E-Mail




b gl

b7C
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION. .
From] [FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November fo, 2011 9:55 AM ‘
To: (OGC) (FBDY b6
cc [(0GC) (FBI): lcoGe)(FeD)] |(0GC)-(FBLY;| | e
(OID) (FBD):| [ (0TD) (FBI);] [(OTD) (FBD)] | uE
(OTD)(FBD); [(OTDY(FBI) |(OTD) (CON); | GEDY |
L IrsD)y |(FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b7D
b7E
From:| l(0Ge) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM
To: |(FBD) b6
: [(OGC) (FRTY:| lcoceyEan l(oGQ) (FBI);| b7C
[ OTD) (FBI) [ (OTD) (FBI)] | (OTD) (FBD)] L7E
(OTDY(FBL):| J(oTD)(FBI);] (OTD) (CON);| | (FBI)| |
(FBD)] (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b7E
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel
b6
b7C
bE

Visit POLILon the Intra

et at

FBI-445-ALPRS




-Thig information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From: | A (FBI)
SenF Wednesday, November|30, 2011 7:08 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI) e
(o [(0GC) (FBDY;| |(OGC)(FBIY: | _ |coGe) (FaD) .
| (OTD) (FBD); OTD) (FBI)| [(CTD) (FBDY] ._I_| b7E
OTDY(FBL); (OTD)(FBD)] | (OTD) (CON)] [(FBD))
| [FBI)] (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
From: | [(0GC)-(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM
To: EBI) b6
Cc: [OGC) (FBD); [OGC)(EBD)] |cocc) (FaI); | | BTC
| [(OTD) (FBD)] [(0TD) (EBIi;l [OTD) (FRTY] bTE
(OTD)(FBI); (OTDY(FBD): (OTD) (CON);| FBD)]
| [(FBD)] (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel ‘
bé
b7C
bIE

Visit PCLU on the Intranet at

FBI-446-ALPRS




*This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From 'igFBI)

Sent: Monday, November 28, I2011 3:50 P ‘

To3 (OGC) (FBI\ bé

Cc: : OGC)(FBI); ocoy (B 1 ¢

(OTD) (FBD); OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBD); b7E
(OTD)(FBD)] [ (OTD)(FBD)] (OTD) (CON);] [(FBD)] |
| KFBI);| |(FBI)

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
B7C
b7D
bTE

Thanks bé

i

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-447-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: I | (oGe) (FBI) :
Sent: JAled.naday_Nnnemlier 30, 2011 10:47 AM : ‘ 16
To: (QGC)(FBI); (FB p7C
Cc: LOGC) (FBIVT [OGC) (FBI), bR
[(OTD) (FBN [(OTD) (FBI] (OTD) '
(FBI)L [OTDYEBDN] |(OTOVERNT ]
(OTD) (CON):| LFBI); (FBIY;
’ (FBI);] (OGC) (FBI)
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
From:| (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Wednhesday, November 30, 2011 10:23 AM . ‘
To: kFBD); | |(0GC) (FBI) |
Cc: [(OGO) (FBD); KoGO) (FBI); | oty (B ]
[(OTD) (FBI);| {OTD) (FB)]] [oTD)(FBI);[__ (OTD)(FBL); 1.«
[(OTD) (CONY);] [ —[FBD; b7C
(B koGC) (FBI) . Dos
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
DR, FBI-448-ALPRS




b5

b7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel . b6
Science & Technology Law Unit ’ b7C
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
From| |(FBI)
Sentz Wednesdav. November 30 2011 955 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI); OGC) (FBI); b6
[___Iom) ey OTD) (FED); (oTD) (FBD) | n7C
(OTDY(FBD) [(CTD)(FBY); | | (OTD) (CON);| |(FBD)] | v7E
I KFED)]] [(FBD)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
[ | »7D
b7E
From:| [(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM
To: | | (EBD)
cc:| [(0GC) (FBD); |(0GC)(FBI);| —J(oGe) (FBI); | | )
(OTD) (FBY); (OTD) (FBL);] ](OTD) (FBD);[ ] 'bj
(OTD)(FBIL);] [(OTDYFED] | (0TD) (CONn); | (FBD)] e

(FBL);| [(FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

FBI-449-ALPRS




3
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b7E
I I
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel
b6
b7C
B7E

Visit PCLU on the Intranet at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From¢ [(FBI)
~ Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:08 AM
To: 1 (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: l(oGC) (FBI); [(oce)(FBL);| koGe) (kD) b
l |(0TD) (FBI)] [ (OTD) (FBI);] [(OTD) (FBI);| | »c
(OTDYFBIY [ cOTDYERN | (OTD) (CON);| [FBI){ b7E
(FBI);| [(FeD)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:| KOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00-PM

To:I_l_ (FBI)

Cc: [[OGCY (FBD): koaeyrar); | lcoco) (FBD] |

I [(0TD) (FBD);] [(CTD) (FBD)]| [(OTD) (FBD:] L ..

(OTD)(FBI)] [(OTDYEBIY (OTD) (CON);] [(FBD)] | 1oc
(FBI); | | (FBI) b7

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition : ,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-450-ALPRS




b5

. Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
- Office of the General Counsel

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
To:| (0GC) (FBD
Cc (OGC) (FBD)]| lcocexEBD |(OGCD(FBDi;;;%::],bQ
(OTD) (FBL | [(0TD) (FBI);I oL
(OTDY(FBI): OTD)(FBD); (OTD) (CONY;] |(FBI); Lom
(FBI); | |(FBI)
Subject: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED:
b5
Thanks b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-452-ALPRS




Ty

OTD)(FBI)
From: : [ |(OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:50 PM | |
To: ) (EBL) (OGC) (FBI o
Cc: [ (OGC) (FBIY] [(oGe) (FBIY; [ | ©b¢
‘ [ [[OTDY (ERDI [(OTD) (FBI)] [OTD)"7¢
(FBI] FOTDYFBNI 1(OTD)EBN] biE
(OTDY(CONY [EBN] \FBN);
| (FBI)| [OGCY (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5

bé
b7
b7

Assistant General Counsel b6

Science & Technology Law Unit ‘ b7

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

Fromj] (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2?11 10:28 AM |
To: I(OGC)(FBI); (OGC) (FBI) :
Cc: | (0GO) (FBDY] |(0GC) (FBD); | lcomo) (rBI;[ e
1 (OTD) (FBI); | [(OTD) (FBIY: I [OTDY(FBI){ |(OTD)(FBIL); b7C
(OTD) (CONY); | [ FBI;| [(FED)] b7E
(FBI)] |(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

already has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010.

From (OGC)(FBI) FBI-453-ALPRS be
Sent: Wednesda 0:23 AM ;1; ; E
To: (FBI)4 l(oGC) (FBI) '

[ e




@

cc lcoco) (eBIY: | [(0G) (FBIY: | ooy B ]

I [(0TD) (FBI);] [OTD) (FBIY:| [(OTD)(FBI); | [(OTDYEBIY: k&

| (OTD) (CON);] [(FeD)] kFaD)] | »7c

T__ [l oGo) (FeD) PIE
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7cC
b5
b7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel bé
Science & Technology Law Unit b7C
FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:
B
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
Toj |(OGC) (FBL) b6
: (OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBL); 0GC) (FBD); e
QTD) (FBD): (OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI) b7E
(OTD) (CON);| |(FBL);
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
|
bL7E

FBI-454-ALPRS




From{ [(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesd 9:50 AM
To (EBI) e
Cci 1(OGC) (FBD); |gOGC2gFBIQE| [(0GC) (FBI);I | bIC
(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI); I (OTD) (FBD) | bLTE
OTD OTD)(FBI (OTD) (CON); (FBD){ |
FBI); (FBD)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b7E
|
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the.General Counsel e
b7C
b_r? E

Visit PCLU on the Intranet at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process- privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From: | | (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:08 AM
To: ] (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: [(oGe) (FBD):I , | (OGC)(FBI); [ | (0GC) (FBL);] | b6
L____Jom@snl _  lmy@s), [ 1(OTD) (FBI: b7C

; (OTD)YFBD[——— __ —1(OTD) (CON); | [(FBI);| |b7E
(FBI);I_X_L |(FBI) | :

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: OGC) (FBI) FBI-455-ALPRS bic




LA §

Sent: Tuesdav. Novemher 29 2011 6:00 PM

bé

To: J(FBI) :

Cc: [(0Ge) (FBI): | lcoGC)(FBIY 1(0GC) (EBD): | I

| [ (OIDY (B [(OTD) (EBD)] [(oTD) (FBD)] | p7C
(OTDY(EBDY [romDYERD:] | (0TD) (con);] FBI)| | b7E
I [FBD);| [FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Coungel e
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

From] IZFBI)

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM

To: (OGC) (FBL) .

Cc: [(0GC) (FBD)] lcogoyErn | (oGe) (B |
I koTD) (FBL; [(OTD) (FBD)]| [OTD) (FBI)

[(oTD)(FBI);]
KFBIL);| [(FBI)
Subject: License Plate Recognition

I(OTD)(FBI):I

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(OTD) (CON) ;|

L b6
(G e
. b7E

FBI-456-ALPRS




Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-457-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: . [ (OGC)(FBI) _
Sent: fALe_d_n_gsdav November 30, 2011 4:5Q PM I ! be
To: (EBL: (OGC) (FBI 2o
Cc: roerren] l(oGe) (EBIYI ] b7ce
[(oTD) (FBD [(OTD) (FBI)] [(otD) ©7E
(FBI)| (OTDYFERNI [(OTDVEBDI
(OTD) (CONYI [ FBI); | [(FBI);
, | [(FBI)] [0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7C
b5
7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel be
Science & Technology Law Unit bC
FBI Office of the General Counsel BTE
O:
BB
E-Mall
E-Mail
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From{] | (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:28 AM
. To:l lcaGC)(FBI); | | (OGC) (FBI) b6
Cc: 0GC) (FBI); ocoy(rB;L— o) (B[ |v7c
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); . (OTD)(FBI); [(OTDY(EBI); F7E
(OTD) (CONY;] | (FBD)| _JFeDy] I
‘ (FBI);L—___1(0OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
already has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010. he
b7C
b7E

Fromj (OGC)(FBI) FBI-458-ALPRS
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:23 AM

20




Toi | (e |coGe) (FBI) E

Ce: 0GC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI); | L(OTD) (ERT); | | e
[ [(OTD) (FBI);I‘IS_M_)'I_I(OTD) (B VOTDYFBD:| (OTD)FBD);  1,7¢:

| (0TD) (CON) G [FBI); =
[(FBD)] (OGC) (FBI) | PTE

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

T L e T T T T

bé
b7C
b5
b7D
b7E
Assistant General Counsel bé
Science & Technology Law Unit b7C
FBLOffice of the General Counsel b7E
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
Ce: [(OGC) (FBI)| (oGO (FB); | |(06C) (FBDHI——]
[ |(OTD) (FBI (OTD) (FBI);1 _____1(OTD) (FBI) b6
(OTD)(FBD)] [(OTD)YFBD[— — —__|(OTD) (CON)]| |(FBD); | | 57c
I kFeD] } (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-459-ALPRS

21




b5

b7D
| b7E
From] [(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM
To:| FBI) bé
ce:| [ (0GC) (FBD) koGc)(Fer);| loGe) (FD)] | e
| |(OTD) (FBIM I(OTD) (FBI);| (OTD) (FBI); b7E
OTDYEBD: [(OTD)(FBI); | (OTD) (CON)I |(FBI);
(FBI);| ) (FBL)
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
From:| fFBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:08 AM ‘
To: (OGC) (FBIL) ,
(o I [ (0GC) (FBD)| [coGo)(FBD):| |(oc0) (FaD)] | ke
(OTD) (FBI)]] [(OTD) (FBIi;l |(OTD) (FBI); | o
(OTD) (CON); | (FBI);| I

OTDYEBD[ [(OTD)(FBI);
I [FBI);] [(FBT)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-460-ALPRS

22




b5

From:| | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM ‘
To: BI) e
Cc: [ (OGC) (FBI); lcocexFBDN: | lcoGo) (FBIY: | [
| (OTD) (FBD)] [(OTD) (FBI)| [ (oTD) (FBI);] [

DYEBL); [(OTD)(FBI)] | (OTD) (CON)] |(FB1);| |
I KFBI)] ) (FBI) V -
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5

crrey; rroacyara Civil Liberties Unit
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

From: | [(FBT)
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM

To: |(0GC) (FBI)

; KOGC) (FBI); [ | (0GC)(FBDY; | l(0Ge) (FaLY; | ¢
|(OTD) (FBI); | |(oTD) (FBI);l l(0TD) (FBI);| | b7C
(OTD)(FBD)] [OTD)(FBI);] ] (OTD) (CONY; | [(FBI);| | P7E

[FBD);] | (FBI) .
Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-461-ALPRS
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b5
b6
b7C
b7D
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED bC

p]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-462-ALPRS

24




=)

(OTD)(FBI)

Does your Unit have the capability of

FBI-463-ALPRS

From: I |(0TD) (FBI) b6
Sent: 30, 2011 5:4 b7cC
To: OTD) (FBI) OTD)(FBI);| |
TDY (CONY :
Ce: I |(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE; License plate video ‘
~ Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Could we feed video into an LPR simulator? b6
: b7C
From (OTD) (FBI) b
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 3:03 PM bc
To| | (oTD)(FBIY;| koTD) (Cony;| LotD) (FBI)
ccil | (oTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: License plate video
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Can you guys heIDout Thanks,
bé
Administrative Program Manager b
From| [ (0TD) (FBI)
Sent; ber 30, 2011 2:32 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: License plate video
bé
b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b7E




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-464-ALPRS

@]




'[(OTD)(FBI)

From: (FBI) b6
Sent: , 02, 10:29 AM b7C
To: ) (OTD)(FBI)| |(FBI) LIE

(OTD) (CON) .
Cc: | [FBI).
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm good with that... keep us posted!!!!

From OTD)(FBI) o
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 10:02 AM » ESC
Tor | (FBY); (Fa); | [coTD) (con) o
Cc: |(FBI) Y

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED

Jis working weekends to try to get this done for you. He will absolutely try the best that he can to meet your time
frame.

Regards,

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From: | | (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 4:48 PM ‘
To: |(OTD)(FBI);| |(FBIL); | | (OTD) (CON)
Cc: |(FBI) b6

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition b7

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok, here Is my offer!! We do it the week of the 19" and I'll bring Dunkin Donuts and Coffee! I'll even buy some of the be

fancy Christmas donuts!!! b7C
FBI-465-ALPRS :

10




From: |(OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:52 PM

To: | (FBI);

(FBD);| | (0TD) (CON)

Cc: |FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Well

bé
b7C
b7E

| will be out on leave from December 12" thru December 25, | spoke topabout the week of December 19"

thru the 23rd arid he said that he would try to get it done. We would be

the December 26",

Regards,

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

Froml ‘ | (FBI)

Cc [FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm good for that week!

From! |(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 1:07 PM
To: (OTD)(FBI);

[(OTD) (

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:2
To ) (FBI); OTD)(FBI);]

| (OTD) (con)

cc[ ] (BD)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-466-ALPRS

1

able to guarantee getting it done the week of




|and he is on leave that week between Christmas and New Years. He did not

have anyone to designate that week since a lot of folks take that week off. He will‘be around that week of the 20%.
Would any of those days work (19" —23")? Please say yes!

M

From| |OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 12:48 PM

To: | ] (FBD);| (OTD) (CON)
Cci| ) (FBD); [ (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

How about the week of the 26™?
Let’s shoot for Tuesday or Thursday.

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From] [ (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 9:27 AM

To: X OTD)(FBI) (OTD) (CON)
Ccf |(FBIY;| {(FBI)

Subject: FW: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok men, it appears we are good to go...we don’t let no stinkin’ attorneys stand in the way of progress!

Per our conv; i please let me know some dates that you all are available to install the equipment.
I want to let know so we can try to find a mutually agreeable time. | know it’s that time of year
when people start taking time off.... .

Thanks.

M

FBI-467-ALPRS

12

~J

w3l
= o0




Fromi [(OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:50 PM

To (FBD) | (OGC) (FBI) - e
Cc: [OGC) (FBL); [OGC) (FBL); ] I BT
| OT1D) (FBI (OTD) (FBI); (OTD)(FBI) (OTDY(FBI): _ 17E
|(0TD) (CONY;] [(FED)]] kFaD);] |
[(FBI)] | (0GETTFBIY

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bhé
b7C
b5
b7D
1 b7E
Assistant General Counsel ‘ b6
Science & Technology Law Unit b7C
FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:
BB;
E-Mail (U)
E-Mail (S);
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From:| ' \FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:28 AM
To | coge)(FB);| | (OGC) (FBI) “ o
Cc: | | (OGC) (FBI); |(OGC) (FBI); | KOTD) ( FBI) :| |§ 'fjﬂ
] (OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBIY:I [(OTDY(FBD): | [(OTDY(FBI); b7g
KOTD) (CON); 'GEH [(FBD)| [
|(FBI); (OGCy (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
|:|already has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010.
From: | . I(OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:23 AM ‘ b6
To: ) (FBL); | | (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: |(OGC) (FBI);| [(0GC) (FBI);| |(0TD) (FBI);l b7E

FBI-468-ALPRS




I |(oTD) (FBI);| koTD) (FBI):| |(oTDY(FBI): | (oTD)(FBI);

b6
[ (OTD) (CON);| | (FBI);]| [FBD)] | nic
|(FBI);| (OGC) (FBI) . b7E
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C
b5
b7D
bLTE
_ Assistant General Counsel b6
Science & Technology Law Unit k7cC
FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:
BB
E-Mail (U)
E-Mail (S)
THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.
From: | | (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November I30 2011 9:55 AM
To: (OGC) (FBL)
Ccc: l(oGO) (FBIY:; |(OGC)(FBI)% fose) (FeD)] |b“
| [(OTD) (FBI):| [(OTD) (FBD){ (OTD) (FBIYI
(OTD)(FBI){ foTD)(FBI);| | (OTD) (Cony;| | (FBD)] |
(FBL);| |(FBI) .
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| b5
p7D
b7E

14
FBI-469-ALPRS




From:| |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM

To: [ X FBI) 5
cei [(OGC) (FBD); loGe)FBD [oGc) (FBD); | I ;ﬁif c
| |(OTD) (FBD); OTD) (FBN);! [(0TD) (FBD)] | b7E
(OTDYEBD):] [(oTD)(FBL)] (OTD) (CON);] [FBD); | |
FBI)] [(FBT)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b7E
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel -
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

From: [(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:08 AM
To: |(OGC) (FBD

OGC) (FBI (OGC)(FBI){ 1(0GC) (FRI: ]

b6
b7
b

-
7

2

[ lNe

Cc: |
[ 1(oTD) (FBL); ‘ (0TD) (FBD)] [
|

(OTDYEBD:[ —  TOTD)(FBI); ZOTD) (CONY;| |(FBI){
I (FBI)] | (FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5

FBI-470-ALPRS
15 )




From| _FBI)

Sent._'[uesdam_chembELm_zon_ﬁ;(io PM

" To: (FBI) bé
Cc: [(0GC) (FBIYY [(OGC)(FBI)l , I(0GC) (FBI)J | b(; c
| [(oTD) (FBD){ [(oTD) (FRI);] |(0TD) (FBL); I b7E

I!.Q‘I:D.){.EBD.I_I_,_I OTD)(FBI); (OTD) (CONY;] |(FBI);| |
(FBI)] [(FBD) .

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel e
L7C
bTE
Vasit PCLU on the Intranet at
This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.
From:| KFBI)
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM
To: |(OGC) (FBL) .
IQ‘.;_ [(0GC) (FBD); | kosowesnl loco) (FaD); | | EE )
|(OTD) (FBI);| [(0TD) (FBD); [OTD) (EB o E
(OTD)(FBD)] [(OTDYFBD] |(0TD) (CON){ KFEDy]
}(FBI) [(FBI)
Subject: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
L7cC
b7D
b7E

16
FBI-471-ALPRS




Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED . FBI-472-ALPRS

17




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-473-ALPRS

18




(OTD)(FBI)

From: | kB b6

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 3:21 PM bic

To: [(EBI b7E

Cc: [(OTD)(FBI)] |(OTD) (CON);

(FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just got off the phone with we are looking at 10 am on Thursday, 12/22/11, at I:l , Be
b7C

Please move forward to confirm with other parties to be ready for the installation. b7D

Thank fou all for your commitment on this matter.

From| I(OTD)(FBI) .

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 10:02 AM oo

To: (FBI) [FBI);| ] (OTD) (CON) .

Cc: FBI).

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7cC

I:lis working weekends to try to get this done for you. He will absolutely try the best that he cah to meet your time

frame.

Regards,
b6
b7cC

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program b7E

From ]

Sent: Thursday, December
To:] |(OTDYE

Ccy

Subject: RE: License Plate

|(FBI)
01, 2011 4:48 PM b6
DL |(FBI) |coTD) (con) b7C
FBI) b7E
Recognition

FBI-474-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok, here Is my offer!! We do it the week of the 19" and I'll brlng Dunkin Donuts and Coffee! Y'll even buy some of the

fancy Christmas donuts!!! I:I

From{ |FBI)
|_§gnt: Thursdav. December 01, 2011 3:52 PM

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

WelCl

I will be out on leave from December 12™ thru December 25™. I spoke tol_______hbout the week of December 19"
thru the 23rd and he said that he would try to get it done. We would be able to guarantee getting it done the week of
the December 26™.

Regards,

5 5

] ™

@

From

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

FBI)

J o1 Oy

‘D:U‘”O‘
e

|_$Ent' Thursdav. December 012011 3:24 PM

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm good for that week!

From [(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 1:07 PM

FBI-475-ALPRS

ubject: RE: License Plate Recognition




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:I I just spoke with|

have anyone to designate that week since a lot of folks take that week off. He will be around that week of the 20",

|and he is on leave that week between Christmas and New Years. He did not

Would any of those days work (19" —23)? Please say yes!

M

From:l_____ [(OTD)(FBI)

Sen
To:

t: Thursday, December 01, 201

112:48 PM

cc:|

FBI);

Subject: RE: License Plate Récognl:

(FBI);

(OTD) (CON)

FBI)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

How about the week of the 262

Let’s shoot for Tuesday or Thursday.

Regards,

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

From:

(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 9:27 AM

To __ 1(OTDYER])

(OTD) (CON)

Cc:

(FBI);]

[FBI)

Subject: FW: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok men, it appears we are good to go...we don’t let no stinkin’ attorneys stand in the way of progress!

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b7E

b6

b7C

[op ey
~1 O

-J

e

. . . . b6
Per our conversation yesterdayl |please let me know some dates that you all are available to install the equipment. | - .
| want to let]
when people start taking time off....

Thanks.

FBI-476-ALPRS

} know so we can try to find a mutually agreeable time. | know it’s that time of year 7

b7E




Fromy

Sen|

'YOGC)(FBI)

t: Wednesday, Nov

4:50 PM

To: (FBD); ] (OGC) (FBI) ‘ o
Cc: TED: _ omyeesr; [ ] P9
] (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); (OTD)(FBI) (OTDYEBIY: 1+
| (0TD) (CON)] |(FBD) G I
(FBI);L___ |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b5
b7D
L7E
Assistant General Counsel b6
Science & Technology Law Unit b7C

F

| Office of the General Counsel

Oj
BH

E-

E-Mail (S)

Viail (U

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

To: [(OGC)(FBL);] | (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: [0GC) (FBI)| [0GC) (FBD)] 1 (QTD) (F 1);| b6
1(OTD) (FBI);| [(OTD) (FBIY 1(OTDYEBD): (OTDY(FBI); b7¢

[ (oTD) (CON)] |(FBD); | |(FBI);| |P7E
G [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:I already has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010.

From

(OGC)(FBI)

FBI-477-ALPRS

bé
b7C
b7E




SenthﬁdaLNm&mbaLio._ZQJJ.Iw:B AM
To: (FBL);| | (OGC) (FBI)

cci [(0GC) (FBL; 0GC) (FaD); | : (o) (FBI; 1, .
[(QTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FRI: (OTD)FBD{ ——  — TOTDWERIY: | -¢
[(oTD) (CONY; | [ (FBI);] [FeI);] | b7
(FBL){ |(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé

b7C
b5
b7D
bTE

Assistant General Counsel bé

Science & Technology Law Unit b7cC

FBL Office of the General Counsel

O:

BB

E-Mail (U):

E-Mail (S):

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From: | {FeD)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:55 AM
To: [OGC) (FBI)

Cc: _I—I(OGC) (FBI);! |(0GC)(FBD);| koso) (Fry:| | e
[ Tomy el 1(0TD) (FB)l [(OTD) (FRIY [~ oc

I(mxmd_[_l(omxm;l |(0D) (cony;] [(FBI); | | »7E
FBI); [ | (FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-478-ALPRS




From| [(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM
To: | (FBD) b6
Cc: [(0GQ) (FBD):I J(oGC)(FBI); | l(oce) (FBI);] | ¢
| [(0TD) (FBI)] [(OTD) (FBI)] [(OTD) (FBD); | [ &
OTD)(FBI [OTDY(FBI);| [OTD) (CON);| |(FBI);| I
[ KFED)] [(FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b7E
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel bE
B7C
bL7E
Visit PCLII on the Intranet at
This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.
From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 3kO, 2011 7:08 AM
To:l OGC) (FBI) be
Cci [(0Go) (FBIY:| J(oGe)(FaD); [ koco) (reD) | -
[ | (OTD) (FBI);| [ (OTD) (FBD)] ](OTD) (FBI): | | e
OTDY(FB (OTO)FBI;____|(OTD) (CON)| (FBL); | |
(GEHH I (1))

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-479-ALPRS

10




~ From{| [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM
To: (EBI) b6
Cc: [(0GC) (FBD);L (OGC)(FBI);| koco) ran:| |. Loe
(OTD) (FBI BI);: [(oTD) (FBI)] | on
(OTD)(FBI) (OTD)(FBI); (OTD) (CON); | |(FBI);| |
(FBI); GE)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel e
bC
bB7E
Visit PCLU on the Intranet at
This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without
the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.
From{| | (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:50 PM
To: foGe) (FBL) e
cail [(0GC) (FBI: | | (0GOXEBIY] foGe) (Far;| | 2°.
| (oTD) (FBI)| | | (OTD) (FBD)] [cOTD) (FBIY: [ =
(OTD)(FBI)| | (OTD)(FBD)] KOTD) (CON;| [FBD;| |
I KFBD);| [(FBI)

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-480-ALPRS
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Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

12

FBI-481-ALPRS




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-482-ALPRS

13




(OTD)(FBI)

From: I [FBI) | b6
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 9:17 AM brc
To: 4\L—b(r= D b7E
Cc: , [ (OTD)(FBI) | (OTD) (CONY);|

(FBI)
Subject: _ RE: License Plate Recognition

. Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé

b7C
Thanks for making it work on that day. | spoke with| hnd he said that date/time works fine for 1,7
him.|:g_| is working on getting a computer set up in| | b7E

IMMJ;D]&H_LLQLUJ—LMD&LLDMMH at he was waiting for the ETs to run a line to the fb:fC
' before the week of the 19™. Could you touch base with 1-7E
hin]_anﬁJgt_hjm_knmhax_Wa_d_ammmel and that we will need that done prior to 12/22? Also, could you let

the that we will be at|:|on 12/22 and ask her if she or someone she ™~

designates can be there with us on that date? Thanks.

I have thd | 1 will bring that with me on 12/22. Is there anything Ef
else you all need for us to do prior to 12/22? : bf,g
From{ I(FB)
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 3:21 PM
To: | (FBI) . b6
Cal_____ [(OTD)FBI)] | (OTD) (CON);| |(FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Just got off the phone with we are looking at 10 am on Thursday, 12/22/11, at
b6

Please move forward to confirm with other parties to be ready for the installation. izg

‘ ’ b7E

Thank you all for your commitment on this.matter. FBI-483-ALPRS

30




F.rom:I kOTD)(FBI)

|(FBI); |

|(OTD) (CON)

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 10:02 AM
To: ) (FBI);|
Ccil |(FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C

I:l is working weekends to try to get this done for you. He will absolutely try the best that he can to meet your time

frame.

Regards,

[ 1

Video Surveillance Unit (VSU)
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

|(0TD) (CON)

From] (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. December 01, 2011 4:48 PM

To: (OTD)(FBI); | (FBD);|
Cc: (FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok, here Is my offer!! We do it the week of the 19" and I’ll bring Dunkin Donuts and Coffee! I'll even buy some of the

fancy Christmas donuts!!! :l

From:l |(OTD)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:52 PM

To: (FBD);|

|(FBI);|

Cc: FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| (0TD) (CON)

31
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I will be out on leave from December 12" thru December 25™. | spoke to about the week of December 19"

thru the 23rd and he said that he would try to get it done. We would be able to guarantee getting it done the week of

the Decémber 26™.
Regards,

Brian Parks

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program

B N e

5o
-1
MmO

From:| | (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:24 PM

To:

Cc: [(FBI)
Subject: RE: License Plate Recogn

ition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m good for that week!

From|

|(FaD); | |(oTD)(FBI); | (OTD) (CON) b7E

[(FeD)

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 1:07 PM

To:l J(OTD)FBD)

[OTD) (CON) b7E

Cc: |(FBI);

[FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recogn

ition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:ll just spoke with|

be

[and he is on leave that week between Christmas and New Years. He did not b7C

have anyone to designate that week since a lot of folks take that week off. He will be around that week of the 20",
Would any of those days work (19" —23™)? Please say yes! ‘

M

From:| |(OTD)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 12:4

8 PM

bé

To:| |
Cc [(FBIL);
Subject: RE: License Plate Recogn

(FBI):

b7C
(OTD) (CON) , : bTE

[FBI)

tion

FBI-485-ALPRS
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

. b6
Hi b7cC
How about the week of the 26"?
Let’s shoot for Tuesday or Thursday
Regards,
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) Ef ~
License Plate Reader (LPR) Program o
Fromj [ (FBI) _
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 9:27 AM : be
To: | | (oTD)(FB)] [(0TD) (CON) bic
Ceil | (FBI);] G b7E
Subject: FW: License Plate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Ok men, it appears we are good to go...we don’t let no stinkin’ attorneys stand in the way of progress!
Per our conversation vesterda please let me know some dates that you all are available to install the equipment. Efc
I want to let know so we can try to find a mutually agreeable time. | know it’s that time of year -,
when people start taking time off.... ‘ b7E
Thanks.
M
From: (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:50 PM
To: ) (EBIY: l(0GQ) (FBI) | ,
Ce: [(0Ge) (FBI); FBI): OTD) (FBI) ;:Iii 3
(OTD) (FBL); (OTD) (FBI); (OTD)(FBI) (OTDVERD: . °-
[ (0TD) (CON); | [(FBD);] kFBD);
|(FBI); | (OGC) (FBI)
ubject: RE: License Rlate Recognition
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
FBI-486-ALPRS be
b7C

33




J =1

U;U‘C‘
Mo

* Assistant General Counsel be
Science & Technology Law Unit BIC
FBI Office of the General Counsel ‘

O:
BBL
E-Mail (U)
E-Mail (S)

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Fromj [(FBI) -
Sent: Wednesday, Novlember 30, 2(|)11 10:28 AM | bé
Tos (OGC)(FBI); (OGC) (FBI) b7C
cel | (0GO) (FBD); 0GC) (FBI); y[L_____1»7E
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) (OTDY(FBD): (OTDY(FBI);
| [ (OTD) (CONY;| [(FBD) (FBI){ |
| GSM [(0GC) (FBY)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
L7C
already has PCLUs approval on our EC from Oct 2010.
From:| [{OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 I10:23 IAM I
To: (FBI): (OGC) (FBI) :
Cc: [(0GC) (FBIY:] lcoGo) (FBI): | [otD) (FBIY;| 56
[(oTD) (FBI); | [ (0TD) (FBI);] [(om)FBnl___ KOTD)(FBD); b7c
OTD) (CONY;| [(FBI); | [FBI); b7E
(FBI)] ] (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

FBI-487-ALPRS b7C

P
~1
)

~J




b5

Assistant General Counsel bé
Science & Technology Law Unit ) ) b7C
FBI Office of the General Counsel '

O:
BB
E-Mail (U);
E-Mail (S):

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:| |(FBI)

Sent: 0, 2011 9:55 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI) b6

Cc: OGC) (FBI OGC)(FBLY; |(0GC) (FBIY; | 5oc
(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); I (OTD) (FBD); I b7E

(OTD)(FBI); (OTD)(FBIY;[ [(OTD) (CON); (FBI);

C——— Trsi)y | (FBD) -

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b7D
B7E

From:| [(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:50 AM

To: |(FBI)

Cc: [(OGC) (FBD)] Jocoyre)l____ toeoyerl__1 .

(OTD) (FBI);| ] b7

| | (OTDE (FBI);| | (OTD) (FBI:[ __1 b7C
(OTD)(FBI); (OTDYFBI;[ —— — ](OTD) (CON;| |(FBI)] | e
L8 |(FBD)

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-488-ALPRS
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b7E
|

Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit

Office of the General Counsel ‘
bé
b7C
b7E

Visit PCLIT on the Intranet at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without

the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From: | |(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:08 AM be
b7cC
b7E

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
||

From] |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:00 PM .
b6
b7C
b7E

Subject: RE: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-489-ALPRS
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b5

Chief, Privacy and Civil Liberties Unit
Office of the General Counsel

b6
b7C

Visit PCLU on the Intrgnet at

This information is protected by the attorney/client and deliberative process privileges and cannot be released without

the express consent of the Office of the General Counsel.

From: |(FBI)

: vember 28, 2011 3:50 PM

b6
b7C
b7E

Subject: License Plate Recognition

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
bL7D
b7E

Thanks

B e P e 4 hé
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FBI-490-ALPRS
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Clagsification:

UNCLASSIFIED

38

FBI-491-ALPRS




(OTD)(FBI)

From: [ IFBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 4:47 PM
To: [ |(OTD)(FBI)

Subject: OTD RTN 19273

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I saw in TMD that you were given my OTD request for a couple ofl

similar to the

LPR system. |just wanted to check on the status of those.
Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFTED

FBI-492-ALPRS




— Jom)FB)

From: [ ]. (OTD) (CON) bo
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 6:13 PM b7C
Cc:

Subject: RE:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED .

Last week all activity was focused on an ongoing | |Dep|oyment actions pushed out delivery of you
system. | came in to work today (12/26) to finish off your system configuration. | apologize for the delay. Ifyouneed 1s¢
help installing the system please let me know and I'll come out and give any assistance required. Again, | apologize for ,kbﬂﬁ
the delay. =

Take care,

[]

From:| [ (FB) b6

Sent: 2:48 PM ‘ b7C
To ) b7E
Subject:

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

As per our conversation today, | am sending you this email to have al | The RTN is:
19463 (submitted on 11/5/2011). We are currently up.on a Tlll for this particular target and would like to install it as be
soon as possible. Please callmeonmycellatl______Jwhen you get back. EZ}E

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSTFIED

FBI-493-ALPRS




| (OTD)(FBI)

From: [ | (0TD) (CON) oo
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 6:13 PM bIE
To: o
Cc:

Subject: RE:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Last week all activity was focused on an ongoingDnstallation. Deployment actions pushed out delivery of you

system. | came in to work today (12/26) to finish off your system configuration. |apologize for the delay. If youneed b6
help installing the system please let me know and I'll come out and give any assistance required. Again, | apologize for
the delay.

Take care,

From] [FBI)

Sept: 12:48 PM oo
To - b7E
Subject: ‘

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

As per our conversation today, | am sending you this email to have a| | The RTN is:

19463 (submitted on 11/5/2011). We are currently up on a Tl for this particular target and would like to install it as b6
soon as possible. Please callmeonmycellaf _____Jwhen you get back. b7C
b7E

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FBI-494-ALPRS

94






